
 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

 
 

Agenda 
Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council 

City of Chattahoochee Hills, Georgia 
October 6, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
Note – In response to the Governor’s Executive Orders, the City will follow social distancing 

practices and is making the meeting available on-line. Attendees are encouraged to wear face 

coverings and are required to maintain at least ten feet of distance between themselves and 

others in attendance. If you wish to make a public comment, please consider sending the 

comment to the City Clerk via email prior to the meeting.  The City Attorney will read the 

comment at the meeting for you. At the conclusion of the meeting, the public will be asked to 

leave City Hall and asked not to gather in conversation with others. 

 
Call to Order 
 
Distict 4 Qualifying Results 
 
Adminisiter Oath of Office to Councilmember Elect Camille Lowe 
 
Review and Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Minutes 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 1, 2020 
 

Presentations / Proclamations  (None) 
 
Public Comments 
 
Staff Reports 
Financial Update: Robbie Rokovitz  
Fire Department Report: Greg Brett 
Police Department Report: Jim Little 
Public Works/Parks Report: Darold Wendlandt 
Community Development Report: Mike Morton 
 
Public Hearing   

1. Item 20-033: Public Hearing and Action to consider an application for an Alcohol 
Beverage License for Off Premise Package Sales – Distilled Spirits, Wine, and Malt 
Beverages.  The name in which the license is to be issued – Chattahoochee Wine 
Shop Inc./Licensee – Amin Panjwani.  The location of the premises – 3939 Cascade 
Palmetto Hwy, Suite B. 

2. Item 20-010:  Public Hearing and Action on Ordinance to Amend the Official Zoning 
Map to Rezone Ten Acres from the RL (Rural) District to the HM-MU (Mixed-Used 



 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

 
 

Hamlet) District – property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta 
Newnan Road between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane.  

3. Item 20-027:  Public Hearing and Action on Ordinance for a Variance to the Required 
Zoning District Buffer – application is to eliminate the required district buffer.  
Property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road 
between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane. 
 

Unfinished Business  (None) 
 

New Business   
1. Item 20-034:  Serenbe Deer Hollow Concept Plan – proposed plan is for 10 acres on 

the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane.  
2. Item 20-035:  Consideration to Approve the lease purchase of a Fire Tanker/Pumper 

unit not to exceed $250,000 and Authorize the Mayor and City Manager to Execute 
all Necessary Documents. 
  

Mayor and Council Comments 
 
Executive Session  (None) 

 
Adjourn Meeting 
 
Town Hall Session 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

1 

 

 

 

 
 

Minutes 
Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council 

City of Chattahoochee Hills, Georgia  
September 1, 2020 / 6:00 p.m. 

 
Call to Order 

Mayor Reed called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Councilmembers in attendance 
were Ruby Foster, Richard Schmidt, Laurie Searle, Alan Merrill, and Troy Bettis.  All 
members were present.  Also present was Attorney Tom Lacy for City Attorney Rick 
Lindsey.   

 
Review and Approval of Agenda 

Mayor Reed called for a motion to amend the agenda as follows: 
1. Add a Proclamation in Appreciation for Outstanding Volunteer Service by Diane Hautt 

and Sandy Simblist 
2. Move Councilmember Alan Merrill’s announcement to later in the meeting 
3. Remove the Southern Comprehensive Transportation Plan presentation (presented at 

the August 27th Work Session) 
Councilmember Schmidt made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.  
Councilmember Merrill seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.   

 
Approval of Minutes 

1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 4, 2020 
2. Minutes of the Special Called Meeting of August 20, 2020 

Councilmember Merrill made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
August 4, 2020 and the Special Called Meeting of August 20, 2020. Councilmember 
Foster seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Presentations/Proclamations 
1. Proclamation in Appreciation for Outstanding Volunteer Service by Diane Hautt and 

Sandy Simblist  
Mayor Reed read a proclamation recognizing Diane Hautt and Sandy Simblist for their 
volunteer work with Community Brickworks. 

2. National Suicide Prevention Month Proclamation 
Mayor Reed read a proclamation proclaiming the month of September as National 
Suicide Prevention + Action Month. 

 
Public Comment 

Jennifer Landers, 9110 Selborne Lane #210 – said she wanted to introduce herself to the 
Council.  She is the new VP of Operations for Serenbe Development and is looking 
forward to working with the city. 
 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

2 

 

 

 
Danean Crawford, 5575 Cochran Mill Road – thanked Public Works Director Darold 
Wendlandt for his help repositioning 26 signs throughout the city. She also spoke in 
opposition to the mask ordinance. She said she has been a registered nurse for 24 years 
and works in the Piedmont Healthcare System.  She has been tracking the COVID 
numbers.  She said the numbers had been trending up but are now on a downward fall.  
She asked the Council to not make a mandatory mask ordinance in the city.  She said we 
have large properties with vast amounts of land and the citizens should have the 
freedom to choose whether or not to wear a mask. 

 
Staff Reports 
Financial Update: City Manager Robbie Rokovitz 

Mr. Rokovitz commended Fire Chief Greg Brett and Public Works Director Darold 
Wendlandt for working in the middle of the night to clear a tree from the road in front 
of city hall.  He also reported on the financials as of August 31, 2020.  The city is 17% 
through the fiscal year.  Revenues do not come in quickly this time of year so the city 
must rely on fund balance.  General fund expenditures are 14%, and total revenue 
including fund balance is 41%. 

 
Fire Department Report: Greg Brett 

Chief Brett reported that Brad Wilson was promoted to Fire Lieutenant for A-shift.  He 
also said EMS statistics are trending upward and the patients are predominately 
COVID related.  The department has had challenges maintaining manpower levels 
with during the COVID-19 pandemic due to the reliance on part-time employees, but 
response times have not been affected. The next step for the automatic aid 
agreement with the City of South Fulton is configuring the computer aided 
dispatching.  He also presented the COVID-19 statistics in the city by Council district.   
 

Police Department Report: Jim Little 
Chief Little reported that calls in August were in line with the numbers from the 
same time last year.  The number of traffic tickets are down because the officers are 
spending more time patrolling.  Parking tickets are up significantly.  All officers have 
completed the annual training hours required by the state, and new hire Officer 
Joseph Wells started work on August 31st.   
 

Public Works/Parks Report: Darold Wendlandt 
Mr. Wendlandt said that he and Fire Chief Greg Brett worked hand-in-hand during the 
early morning hours to clear the tree in front of city hall and Chief Brett is a huge asset.  
He also said that the gravel roads have held up well with the recent heavy rains.  He has 
two staff out on medical leave and one employee resigned to take a job closer to home.  
He said the Department of Natural Resources is doing great work on the construction of 
the Campbellton Park boat ramp but work has been delayed due to weather.   
 
 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

3 

 

 

 
Community Development: Mike Morton  

Mr. Morton reported there were a total of 14 building permits issued in August with five 
of them for single family dwellings.  There will be filming on Campbellton Redwine Road 
with intermittent traffic control on September 16th.  Three Rivers Regional Commission has 
extended the comment period for the DRI for the proposed rock quarry in Carroll County 
until September 26th.  The next Planning Commission meeting is September 10th.  The 
agenda will include the variance application and concept plan for Deer Hollow and the 
preliminary plat for Creation at Serenbe.   

 
Public Hearing  

1. Item 20-010:  Public Hearing and Action on an Ordinance to amend the Official Zoning 
Map to Rezone Ten Acres from the RL (Rural) District to the HM-MU (Mixed-Use 
Hamlet) District – property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta 
Newnan Road between Selborne Way and Selborne lane. 

Community Development Director Mike Morton presented the item.  The proposal is to add 
the ten acres to the Serenbe hamlet.  The plan shows three acres developed and seven 
acres of open space.  The site plan includes lots along the north side that are within the 
required buffer.  The applicant has applied for a variance which is on the agenda under 
New Business for a first read.  The recommendation is to continue the public hearing to 
coincide with the requested variance.   
 
City Attorney Tom Lacy read the rules for the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Reed opened the public hearing. 

 
The following people spoke in support of the item: 

1. Pepper Bullock (emailed comments read by City Attorney Tom Lacy) – as a co-
owner of three properties on Atlanta Newnan Road, he supports the rezoning 
request. 

2. John Reid, 8390 Hearn Road (applicant) – said most people know the property as 
“Deer Hollow”, which is the location of many charity events.  In 2019, he and his 
wife divided the property into 3-acre lots under the RL guidelines.  After discussing 
it more, they became aware of a better plan which would preserve seven acres of 
the property in perpetuity.  He said the proposal is a better plan for them, Serenbe, 
and the community.   

 
There was no other public comment.  
 
Mayor Reed closed the public hearing.   
  
Mayor Reed called for a motion to continue the public hearing for Item 20-010 to the 
October meeting.  Councilmember Merrill made a motion to continue the public hearing to 
the October meeting.  Councilmember Bettis seconded.  The motion passed unanimously. 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

4 

 

 

 
Unfinished Business   

There was no unfinished business. 
 

New Business 
1. Item 20-027:  Ordinance for a Variance to the Required Zoning District Buffer – 

application is to eliminate the required district buffer.  Property is ten acres in two 
parcels on the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road between Selborne Way and Selborne 
Lane.  First read only.  No action will be taken. 

Community Development Director Mike Morton presented the item.  The property is 
currently under consideration for a rezoning and the applicant has requested a variance to 
eliminate the required district buffer.  There would be no buffer along the north side of the 
property and a 70-foot buffer along Atlanta Newnan Road.  No action was taken.  
 
2. Item 20-028:  Approval of the Southern Fulton Comprehensive Transportation 

Plan. 
Mayor Reed presented the item.  The presentation of the plan was given during the 
August 27th Work Session.  As discussed at the Work Session, there are several areas of 
federal funding that the city would be not be eligible for unless it participates in the 
plan.   
 
Mayor Reed called for a motion on Item No. 20-028.  Councilmember Searle made a 
motion to approve Item No. 20-028.  Councilmember Merrill seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
3. Item 20-029:  Resolution Adopting Revisions to the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget.  
City Manager Robbie Rokovitz presented the item.  This resolution is an audit item for 
the FY2020 audit.   The city collects a fee based on a percentage of court fines, and 
Georgia law requires that the city adopt a Technology Fund Budget for those fees that 
are collected. 
 
Mayor Reed called for a motion on Item No. 20-029.  Councilmember Schmidt made a 
motion to approve Item No. 20-029.  Councilmember Foster seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
4. Item 20-030:  Ordinance Requiring the Use of Masks or Face Coverings in Public 

During the COVID-19 Outbreak. 
Mayor Reed presented the item.  Governor Kemp’s office has requested that cities 
adopt this or a similar ordinance.  The ordinance ties the wearing of face coverings to 
the case load statistics. 
 
Mayor Reed called for a motion on Item No. 20-030.  Councilmember Merrill made a 
motion to approve Item No. 20-030.  Councilmember Foster seconded. 
 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

5 

 

 

Councilmember Bettis said the city would be making a mistake by passing the 
ordinance.  Businesses can create their own policies for requiring masks.  He said the 
mandate sets a dangerous precedent. 
 
Councilmember Merrill said we have situation in which the equivalent population of 
every person and every animal who lives in Coweta County would be dead from 
Coronavirus.   180,000 deaths means there would be no one there.  The Governor is 
begging local officials to put an ordinance like this into effect, and the city owes it to 
the leader of the state to back him up. 
 
Councilmember Schimdt said he agrees that people are intelligent and can make their 
own choices.   
 
Councilmember Searle questioned if businesses, specifically those in more populated 
places like Serenbe, could still require masks if the ordinance did not pass.  Other than 
that, she tends to agree with Councilmembers Schmidt and Bettis. 
 
Councilmember Foster said she agrees with wearing masks.  It is especially important 
for protecting public safety employees that are interacting with the public and staff 
dealing with people coming in and out of city hall. 
 
Mayor Reed called for the vote on Item No. 20-030.  The motion failed 2-3, 
Councilmembers Bettis, Schmidt, and Searle opposed. 
 
5. Item 20-031:  Resolution Accepting a Donation from K.D. McMurrain, M.D., in the 

Form of Two 72-inch Skag Diesel Lawnmowers 
City Manager Robbie Rokovitz presented the item.  Public Works Director Darold 
Wendlandt said the mowers will be huge assets for cutting the field in the parks and 
will save wear and tear on the other equipment.   
 
Mayor Reed called for a motion on Item No. 20-031.  Councilmember Searle made a 
motion to approve Item No. 20-031.  Councilmember Merrill seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
Mayor Reed said Councilmember Merrill had an announcement to make.   
 
Councilmember Merrill announced that he was resigning his position as District 4 
Councilmember effective immediately.  He will be moving to the Presbyterian Village 
development in Athens, Georgia in early 2021, and by resigning now, the citizens of 
District 4 will be able to elect his successor in a Special Election.  He said public service 
has changed his life for the better and he has great respect, admiration, and affection 
for the people in District 4.  He has learned the following five lessons from his 13 years 
of civic involvement: 

1. A respectful Council can attract and retain talented City staff; 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

6 

 

 

2. Growth is required to fund home rule, especially road maintenance; 
3. Dense quality development can preempt urban sprawl; 
4. Collaboration with state, county and other city governments and NGO’s is  

required for both tangible and intangible infrastructure; 
5. Good things happen when citizens become volunteers. 

 
6. Item 20-032:  Resolution for a Special Election to Fill the Council Seat for District 4. 
City Clerk Dana Wicher presented the item.  The resolution allows for a special election 
to fill the District 4 Council seat which became vacant with Councilmember Merrill’s 
resignation.  The qualifying period starts at 9:30 a.m. on September 8th and closes at 
5:00 p.m. on September 11th.  The qualifying fee is $36.00. 
 
Mayor Reed called for a motion on Item No. 20-032.  Councilmember Schmidt made a 
motion to approve Item No. 20-032.  Councilmember Searle seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  
 

Mayor and Council Comments 
Councilmember Searle announced that there will be a District 3 Town Hall meeting on 
September 17th.  She also said it has been a privilege to know Alan and Lynn Merrill 
and to work with them.  She said they have been involved in every volunteer effort and 
they will be sorely missed. 
 
Councilmember Foster thanked Councilmember Merrill for his encouragement and for 
being the smile to brighten up the room.  She also said she appreciated his leadership, 
and she thanked Lynn Merrill for all she has done. 
 
Councilmember Schmidt encouraged Council members to come up with ideas such as 
Councilmember Searle’s Quilt Trail idea for spending the hotel motel funds.  He said 
the city has a lot of history so historical markers could be a good use of the funds.  He 
also asked Police Chief Little about trucks parking illegally on the road along Charlie’s.  
He thanked Dr. McMurrain for his donation of the lawnmowers.  He thanked 
Councilmember Merrill, who has served the community since before we were a city, 
and Lynn Merrill for all her work with the charter school. 
 
Councilmember Bettis echoed the sentiment of everyone else and said he will miss out 
on a great opportunity to get to know Councilmember Merrill better.  He said took 
Councilmember Merrill’s “5 lessons” to heart.  He also thinks the historical markers are 
a great idea to pursue and said the city has some great historians.  He complimented 
Ken Langley on his work documenting the graveyards and the connection to the Cash 
family. 
 
Mayor Reed said the sad thing about the level of thoughtfulness that Councilmember 
Merrill mentioned about why he is making this decision to move on is that he has 
spread that thoughtfulness to a group of his friends, so we will be losing several people 



These minutes are provided as a convenience and service to the public, media, and staff. It is not the intent to transcribe proceedings verbatim. Any 

reproduction of this summary must include this notice. Public comments are noted and heard by Council, but not quoted. This is an official record 

of the City of Chattahoochee Hills City Council Meeting proceedings. 

The City of Chattahoochee Hills Mayor and City Council encourage citizen participation in the government process. Should you 

by reason of a disability need a special accommodation or need accessibility information, please contact the City Clerk’s office 

at 770-463-8881. 

7 

 

 

who have been pillars of the community for the same reason.  Alan Merrill has done so 
much for so long in the community-he’ll be greatly missed.  He and Lynn have become 
good friends, and it is hard to imagine this role (of Mayor) without him here. 
 
Councilmember Merrill said he has had the pleasure of working with elected officials, 
members of  the board of the Conservancy, with other volunteers, and city staff.  He 
may not know every member of staff by name, but he has a great deal of respect for 
all of them.  Being a member of City Council, you occasionally will receive a text 
message notifying Council that there has been a serious accident.  He worries about 
the first responders because, with each of those calamities, they are giving up a little 
bit more of themselves.  He said he has a special place in his heart for the first 
responders.  He presented a “First Responder” American Flag as a gift to the city.   
 

Executive Session    
There was no Executive Session. 
 

Adjourn Meeting   
Councilmember Bettis made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Councilmember Foster 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 

 
 

Approved this _____ day of ________________, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dana Wicher, City Clerk Tom Reed, Mayor 



Revenues: FY2020
Amended

FY2020 (YTD)
Sept 21

%
Collected

FY2021
Adopted

FY2021 (YTD)
Setp 21

%
Collected

Property Taxes 1,750,000$              40,863$                    2.3% 1,750,000$            531$                         0.0%
L.O.S.T. 660,000$                  63,765$                    9.7% 480,000$               59,308$                    12.4%
Intangible Tax 27,000$                    1,846$                      6.8% 30,000$                 3,326$                      11.1%
Motor Vehicle Tax 6,400$                      1,308$                      20.4% 10,000$                 749$                         7.5%
Motor Vehicle Tax - Ad Valorem 19,038$                    3,954$                      20.8% 20,000$                 7,027$                      35.1%
Real Estate Transfer Tax 10,000$                    1,540$                      15.4% 10,000$                 1,716$                      17.2%
Business & Occupation Tax 16,000$                    581$                         3.6% 25,000$                 1,407$                      5.6%
Insurance Premium Tax 200,615$                  -$                               0.0% 180,000$               -$                               0.0%
Alcohol Beverage Tax 20,000$                    3,144$                      15.7% 15,000$                 2,306$                      15.4%
Franchise Fees 145,228$                  -$                               0.0% 145,000$               -$                               0.0%
Licenses & Permits 100,000$                  13,043$                    13.0% 80,000$                 20,108$                    25.1%
Charges for Service 75,000$                    8,763$                      11.7% 60,000$                 15,262$                    25.4%
Charges for Service (Parking Fees) 60,000$                    21,138$                    35.2% 60,000$                 31,913$                    53.2%
Charges for Service (Hunting Lease) -$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               0.0%
Intergovernmental (Conservation) 651,540$                  -$                               0.0% 125,000$               -$                               0.0%
Intergovernmetnal (Federal) -$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            4,950$                      0.0%
Intergovernmental (LMIG Grant) 110,102$                  -$                               0.0% 138,801$               -$                               0.0%
Intergovernmental (RTP) -$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               0.0%
Intergovernmental (CDAP) -$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               100.0%
Fines & Forfeitures 145,000$                  31,291$                    21.6% 125,000$               32,017$                    25.6%
Insurance Proceeds 28,729$                    -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               0.0%
Contributions & Donations 1,000$                      -$                               0.0% -$                            19,640$                    100.0%
Interest 18,000$                    2,004$                      11.1% 7,000$                    517$                         7.4%
Other Revenues 16,125$                    11,720$                    0.0% -$                            30,826$                    0.0%
PoliceTech Fees -$                               3,811$                      100.0% -$                            3,802$                      100.0%
Proceeds from Capital Lease -$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               0.0%
Running Fund Balance From Prior Year 1,609,630$              935,780$                  58.1% 1,108,152$            1,330,250$              120.0%

GF Revenue Subtotal: 5,669,407$              1,144,551$              20.2% 4,368,953$            1,565,654$              35.8%

Other Financing Sources:
Hotel/Motel Tax 155,000                    31,441                      20.3% 75,000$                 38,347$                    51%

189,239$                  189,239                    0.0% 90,000$                 237,389$                  100%
TSPLOST 450,000                    41,579                      9.2% 350,000$               40,016$                    11%
TSPLOST Fund Balance 120,431$                  14,765                      0.0% 303,250$               306,744$                  100%
Subtotal Other Financing Sources: 914,670$                  277,024$                  30.3% 818,250$               622,496$                  76%

 Total Operating Revenue: 6,584,077$              1,144,551$              17.4% 5,187,203$            2,188,151$              42%

Expenditures: FY2020
Amended

FY2020 (YTD)
Sept 21

%
Expended

FY2021
Adopted

FY2021 (YTD)
Sept 21

%
Expended

Mayor & Council 125,284$                  22,179$                    17.7% 126,546$               20,514$                    16.2%
City Clerk 56,231$                    12,188$                    21.7% 61,576$                 10,208$                    16.6%
City Manager 145,403$                  34,195$                    23.5% 146,397$               35,485$                    24.2%
General Administration 159,065$                  48,270$                    30.3% 147,575$               54,057$                    36.6%
IT 31,968$                    7,257$                      22.7% 33,385$                 8,292$                      24.8%
Non-Departmental Insurance 91,593$                    43,753$                    47.8% 69,992$                 37,133$                    53.1%
Municipal Court 99,806$                    17,103$                    17.1% 92,095$                 20,808$                    22.6%
Police 889,292$                  236,009$                  26.5% 863,513$               186,065$                  21.5%
Fire 909,279$                  234,282$                  25.8% 845,578$               220,342$                  26.1%
Public Works 528,114$                  150,809$                  28.6% 524,255$               117,350$                  22.4%
Engineering 5,000$                      181$                         3.6% 5,000$                    -$                               0.0%
Parks & Recreation 99,422$                    25,291$                    25.4% 104,986$               19,797$                    18.9%
Community Development 245,529$                  31,662$                    12.9% 219,140$               35,746$                    16.3%
Contingency - Reserved Fund Balance 1,083,297$              -$                               0.0% 384,738$               -$                               0.0%

-$                               -$                               0.0% -$                            -$                               0.0%
Subtotal: 4,469,284$              863,179$                 19.3% 3,624,778$            765,797$                 21.1%

Other GF Financing Uses:
Interest - Capital Lease 16,504$                    5,927$                      35.9% 11,868$                 3,034$                      25.6%
Capital Lease Payment 145,341$                  67,665$                    46.6% 126,866$               46,827$                    36.9%
Capital Fund 957,331$                  67,796$                    7.1% 341,640$               18,735$                    5.5%
Grants 202,072$                  -$                               0.0% 263,801$               29,760$                    11.3%

Subtotal: 1,321,248$              141,389$                 10.7% 744,175$               98,356$                    13.2%
Total GF Expenditures 5,790,532$              1,004,568$              17.3% 4,368,953$            864,153$                 19.8%

(121,125)$                139,983$                 (0)$                          701,501$                 

Other Financing Uses:
Hotel Motel 223,115$                  4,026$                      1.8% 165,000$               8,510$                      5.2%
TSPLOST 570,431$                  -$                               0.0% 653,250$               -$                               0.0%
Subtotal Other Financing Uses: 793,546$                 4,026$                      0.5% 818,250$               8,510$                      1.0%

6,584,078$              1,008,593$              15.3% 5,187,203$            872,663$                 16.8%
6,584,077$              1,144,551$              17% 5,187,203$            2,188,151$              42%

(1)$                            135,958$                 (0)$                          1,315,488$              

Expenditure Month To Date  Cash Flow 
Police (Vehicles) 4,000$                      July  27, 2020 (Balance) 904,059$       
Police (Capital) -$                               August 31, 2020 (Balance) 937,190$       
Fire (Apparatus/Capital) 14,735$                    September 21, 2019 (Balance) 701,501$       
PW Vehicle(s) -$                               October 31, 2020 (Balance) 
LMIG (Capital) -$                               November 30, 2020 (Balance) 
CDAP Grant 29,760$                    December 30, 2020 (Balance) 
PW Capital (TSPLOST) -$                               January 30, 2021 (Balance) 
TSPLOST (Contract Mgt) -$                               February 28, 2021 (Balance) 

-$                               March  31, 2021 (Balance) 
April  30, 2021 (Balance) 

Capital Category Expenditure May 31, 2021 (Balance) 
LMIG -$                               June 30, 2021 (Balance) 

City of Chattahoochee Hills, GA
FY2021 Budget

Budget to Actual as of Sept 21 2020 - 22.7% of Year Lapsed

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Balance

Unclassified

GF  Revenues in Excess of Expenditures 

Total ALL FUNDS Expenditures
Total ALL FUNDS Revenues
 Revenues in Excess of Expenditures  

Capital Category

TSPLOST Fund

G
F

B
a
n
k 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t































 

 

 

MAYOR 

Tom Reed 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Ruby Foster 

Richard Schmidt 

Laurie Searle  

Alan Merrill 

Troy Bettis 

 
 

CITY MANAGER 

Robert T. Rokovitz 

 
 

 
www.chatthillsga.us 
 
(770) 463-8881 
 
Fax (770) 463-8550 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
                                                          6505 Rico Road  Chattahoochee Hills  Georgia  30268 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 

Date:   October 6, 2020 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Mike Morton, Community Development Director 

Subject: Serenbe Deer Hollow rezoning 
 

 

 

Rezoning Request  

John Reid has requested a rezoning of ten acres from RL (Rural) to HM-MU (Mixed-

Use Hamlet) to expand the Serenbe hamlet.   

 

 

Property Description 

The property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road 

between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane.  It has about 400 feet of frontage on 

Atlanta Newnan Road and averages about 1100 feet deep.  It is zoned RL and is 

vacant, with an old shed and a freestanding chimney.  There is a cleared area in the 

front of the property but the majority is wooded.   

 

The property is surrounded to the south and west by the Serenbe hamlet, zoned HM-

MU (Mixed-Use Hamlet).  The land that lies to the north of the western half of the 

property is more of the Serenbe Hamlet (zoned HM-MU), and the land that lies 

directly north of the eastern half of the property is vacant land owned by Serenbe 

Properties LLC and zoned RL (Rural).  Across Atlanta Newnan Road to the east is a 

large undeveloped parcel, zoned RL and under separate ownership.  Off the back 

corner of the property to the south is the crossroads neighborhood of Serenbe, and off 

the back corner to the north is Augusta Lane, a gravel drive in Serenbe serving three 

residential lots, two of which are currently undeveloped. 

 

 

Discussion 

The applicant seeks a rezoning of ten acres to expand the Serenbe Hamlet.  The plan 

shows three half-acre lots, one 1 ½ acre lot, and seven acres of open space on the 

property.  If approved, the rezoning would provide a development right for each acre 

rezoned, for a total of ten.  According to the proposal only four of those rights would 

be applied on the subject property. 

 

 

 

http://www.chatthillsga.us/


2 

 

The zoning requires district buffer with a minimum depth of 150 feet (and an average of 300 

feet) where the property meets the RL district.  This means a buffer would be required covering 

the majority of the two easternmost proposed lots.  There are two ways that this problem could 

be solved.  One solution is to rezone the neighboring property to HM-MU so that the required 

buffer would be on other property.  Though the adjacent property will probably be the subject of 

a future rezoning application, it is not proposed now.  The other possible solution would be a 

variance to the buffer requirements.  The applicant has applied for a variance Which is on this 

month’s agenda for a public hearing.   

 

The applicant has an approved minor subdivision of the subject property that was approved 

before this proposal to rezone.  This minor subdivision, if recorded, would create three lots of 3+ 

acres in the RL district.  A page from the draft of that plat is attached at the end of this packet.  If 

the proposed rezoning is not approved, staff expects the applicant to record the minor 

subdivision. 

 

Zoning Action Review Standards 
According to Section 1.5.9 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Director, the Planning Commission and the 

City Council shall consider the following standards governing the exercise of the Zoning power 

whenever deliberating over any changes to the Official Zoning Map pursuant to this Zoning 

Ordinance.   

1. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or 

burdensome use of utilities, public facilities or Schools;  

2. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a Use which will or could cause City 

Thoroughfares or transportation facilities to be unable to meet the transportation policies 

of the Comprehensive Plan due to excess traffic congestion;  

3. Whether the Zoning Proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 

Comprehensive Plan; 

4. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 

Development of the Property which gives supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the Zoning Proposal.  

5. The existing uses and Zoning of nearby Property;  

6. The extent to which Property values are diminished by their particular Zoning restrictions;  

7. The extent to which the possible reduction of Property values of the subject Property 

promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;  

8. The relative harm to the public as compared to the Hardship imposed upon the individual 

Property owner;  

9. The suitability of the subject Property for the Zoning proposed;  

10. Consistency with any adopted county and City wastewater treatment plans, including the 

feasibility and impacts of serving the Property with public wastewater treatment service 

and, if an alternative wastewater treatment method is proposed, whether such wastewater 

treatment method will have a detrimental impact on the environment or will negatively 

affect other public concerns; 

11. The length of time the Property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the context of 

land Development in the vicinity of the Property;  

12. Whether the Zoning Proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 

Development of adjacent and nearby Property;  

13. Whether the Zoning Proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent 

or nearby Property; 



3 

 

14. Whether the Property to be affected by the Zoning Proposal has a reasonable economic 

use as currently zoned;  

15. In instances involving district expansion, whether the proposed change is supported by the 

Home Owner Associations or official neighborhood associations within the expanding 

district; and 

16. In instances involving Developments of Regional Impact, whether the proposed change is 

supported by ARC and/or GRTA. 

 

 

Analysis 
 

1. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive 

or burdensome use of utilities, public facilities or Schools;  
 

• The ten development rights that come with the rezoning of the ten acres will not result 

on an excessive burden on utilities or public facilities. In addition to the four lots 

proposed on the subject property six additional development rights are available for 

eventual application in the hamlet. 

 

2. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a Use which will or could cause City 

Thoroughfares or transportation facilities to be unable to meet the transportation policies 

of the Comprehensive Plan due to excess traffic congestion;  
 

• The traffic likely to be generated by the proposal would not be excessive.  Ten acres 

added to the hamlet would allow an additional ten residential units.  Standard trip 

generation models assume ten daily trips per household. Anecdotal evidence suggests 

that Serenbe residents generate less trips than average, though a traffic study would 

be required to verify this.  Some portion of trips generated would be confined within 

the hamlet.  Levels of Service on surrounding roads are well within the standards in 

the Comp Plan.  

 

3. Whether the Zoning Proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 

Comprehensive Plan; 
 

• The central intent in the Comprehensive Plan is to remain deliberately rural.  To 

achieve this goal the plan allows for pockets of density that are hidden from view and 

that provide permanent preservation of open space or create demand for 

preservation through the TDR program.  The proposal adds ten acres to the hamlet.  

The 70% preservation requirement would be met on the subject property, adding 

seven acres of open space.  Without the rezoning, the property could be subdivided 

into three developable lots without any Open Space or buffers. 

 

4. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 

Development of the Property which gives supporting grounds for either approval or 

disapproval of the Zoning Proposal.  
 

• The subject property has been approved for a subdivision into three separate lots, 

without the proposed rezoning.  The proposed rezoning would result in one 

additional residential lot and seven acres of preserved open space on the property. 



4 

 

 

5. The existing uses and Zoning of nearby Property;  
 

• The land immediately to the south and west, and to the north of the back half of the 

subject property are all zoned HM-MU (Mixed-Use Hamlet) and used for single-

family residential and open space.  The land to the north of the front half of the 

subject property and across Atlanta Newnan Road to the east is zoned RL (Rural) 

and is vacant. All of these surrounding uses are consistent with the uses proposed for 

the subject property. 

 

6. The extent to which Property values are diminished by their particular Zoning 

restrictions;  
 

• Property values in the existing HM-MU district are significantly higher than in the 

RL district. 

 

7. The extent to which the possible reduction of Property values of the subject Property 

promotes the health, safety, morals or general welfare of the public;  
 

• The current zoning of the subject property does not promote the health, safety, 

morals, or general welfare to a greater degree than the proposed zoning would 

 

8. The relative harm to the public as compared to the Hardship imposed upon the individual 

Property owner;  
 

• There is no harm to the general public.  The proposal would have a smaller visual 

impact than if the property were to remain zoned RL. 

 

9. The suitability of the subject Property for the Zoning proposed;  
 

• The property is practically surrounded by the existing Serenbe Hamlet.  The rear 

portion of the property contains challenging topographic features that make the 

clustering-and-preservation development pattern very suitable. 

 

10. Consistency with any adopted county and City wastewater treatment plans, including the 

feasibility and impacts of serving the Property with public wastewater treatment service 

and, if an alternative wastewater treatment method is proposed, whether such wastewater 

treatment method will have a detrimental impact on the environment or will negatively 

affect other public concerns; 
 

• The City has not adopted a wastewater treatment plan.  Fulton County has planned a 

sewer line down Atlanta Newnan road that will carry wastewater from Serenbe to the 

county’s treatment facilities.  Expansion of Serenbe and additional potential 

development in the area were taken into account when planning this service. 

 

11. The length of time the Property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the context of 

land Development in the vicinity of the Property;  
 



5 

 

• The property has been vacant since before the city was incorporated.  There are 

remnants of former structures on the property.  The ten acres has been a notable 

vacant space at the doorstep of Serenbe. 

 

12. Whether the Zoning Proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 

Development of adjacent and nearby Property;  
 

• The adjacent land is either developed as a mixed-use hamlet or is undeveloped open 

land.  The proposal is consistent with these uses and the development pattern. 

 

13. Whether the Zoning Proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of 

adjacent or nearby Property; 
 

• The proposal should not adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent 

properties.  The proposed lot layout will require a variance to the city’s district 

buffer requirement where the property borders the RL land to the north.  However, if 

a variance were to be issued by the city, it should not have any impact on the 

usability of that property since it is owned by Serenbe Properties LLC and is slated 

for eventual inclusion in the hamlet.  If that rezoning is approved by City Council, the 

buffer requirement on the north side of the ten-acre subject property would be 

eliminated anyway. 

 

14. Whether the Property to be affected by the Zoning Proposal has a reasonable economic 

use as currently zoned;  
 

• The subject property has a reasonable economic use with the current RL zoning.  The 

owner has an approved plat to divide it into three lots without the proposed rezoning. 

 

15. In instances involving district expansion, whether the proposed change is supported by 

the Home Owner Associations or official neighborhood associations within the 

expanding district; 
 

• Serenbe Development currently is the voice of the homeowner’s association and it is 

in favor of the proposal. 

 

16. In instances involving Developments of Regional Impact, whether the proposed change is 

supported by ARC and/or GRTA. 
 

• N/A 

 

 

Concept Plan 
A concept plan must be approved by the City Council before any development can occur on the 

property.  The proposed concept is shown in the site plan attached here.  The formal consideration of 

concept plan appears on this month’s agenda. 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

Staff Recommendations 
Contingent on the approval of the proposed buffer variance, staff recommends approval of the 

ordinance with the attached conditions 

 

City Council Action 

The City Council held a first read of the ordinance on May 2nd. And opened a public 

hearing on the item on September 1st.  At that meeting, council voted to continue the 

hearing until the variance could be heard.  That hearing is on this month’s agenda.   

 

Planning Commission Action  

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposal on August 13th.  At that 

meeting the Planning Commission voted 4-1 to recommend approval of the proposed 

ordinance conditioned on approval of a buffer variance and concept plan within 90 days, 

along with the recommended conditions (attached). The draft minutes of the Planning 

Commission hearing are attached. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Recommended Conditions 

Planning Commission draft minutes 

Rezoning Ordinance 

Location Map 

Application materials 

Surrounding Zoning map 

Minor Subdivision Alternative Exhibit 

 

 



1 
18Z-001 Final Conditions-Approved by City Council August 7, 2018 

20Z-001 Deer Hollow Rezoning Proposed Conditions 
 

1. A gross residential density of one unit per acre zoned, for a total of ten new residential units 
available for development in the district. 

 
2. To the site plan received by the Department of Community Development on July 24, 2020. Said 

site plan is conceptual only and must meet or exceed the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
and these conditions prior to the approval of a Land Disturbance Permit.  

 
3. All recreational and common areas which may be held in common shall be accessible via 

dedicated roadways, easements, sidewalks, trails, etc. and shall be maintained by a mandatory 
homeowners association, whose proposed documents of incorporation shall be submitted to 
the Director of the Department of Community Development for review and approval prior to the 
recording of the first final plat. 
 

4. Development Standards: 
a. Minimum Lot Size   500 square feet 
b. Minimum Lot Width  12 feet 
c. Minimum Front Yard Setback   0 Feet 
d. Minimum Side Yard Setback   0 Feet 
e. Minimum Rear Yard Setback   0 Feet 
f. Minimum Building Separation determined by Building Code and Fire Code 

 
5. Dedications and improvements 

The owner shall reserve for the City of Chattahoochee Hills along the frontage of Atlanta 
Newnan Road 45 feet from the centerline of Atlanta Newnan Road.     

   
6. Traffic and entrances 

a. Development entitled in this zoning action shall count toward thresholds for traffic impact 

study requirements in future zoning applications in this district.   

b. If additional deceleration lanes and or left turn lanes are required, they shall be constructed 

by the developer and the additional right-of-way necessary for such improvements shall be 

dedicated to the city at no cost. 

c. Any proposed access to Shell Road must be approved by the Coweta County 

Transportation & Engineering Department. 

 
7. Storm Water Management and Light Imprint design 

a. Generate and submit a Storm Water Concept Plan  
This concept plan shall indicate the preliminary location of the storm water management 
facilities intended to manage the quality and quantity of storm water. The concept plan shall 
specifically address the existing downstream off-site drainage conveyance system(s) that the 
proposed development surface runoff will impact, and the discharge path(s) from the outlet 
of the storm water management facilities to the off-site drainage system(s) and/or 
appropriate receiving waters.  

 
b. Drainage from all disturbed areas which does not infiltrate on site shall be collected and 

conveyed to a storm water management facility provided as part of the development. All 



2 
18Z-001 Final Conditions-Approved by City Council August 7, 2018 

systems of collection, conveyance, and management shall be consistent with Light Imprint 
storm water design.  The Storm Water Concept Plan shall identify any proposed areas with 
incidental and minor release of storm water not conveyed to such facilities. Plans for any 
land disturbance permit shall show all proposed drainage patterns for the proposed 
development after its completion.  Bypass flows will not be permitted except from 
undisturbed areas within a buffer or other protected easement. Final plans shall provide for 
collection, conveyance and treatment of all approved incidental flows from developed lots 
or parcels, individual residences or building structures. 

 
c. Sheet Flow 

Where storm water currently drains by sheet flow and it is proposed to be collected to 
and/or discharged at a point, such that the discharge from the storm water management 
facility outlet crosses a property line, such discharge shall mimic pre-development sheet 
flow conditions. A description of the method proposed to achieve post-development sheet 
flow conditions shall be provided as part of the Storm Water Concept Plan.  
 

d. Parking Lot Filtration 
Where paved parking areas (including access aisles) are proposed to exceed 5,000 square 
feet, the Light Imprint storm water management facilities shall be incorporated to reduce 
pollutants such as oil, grease and other automobile fluids that may leak from vehicles. A 
detailed design of such facilities shall be included in applicable documents for a land 
disturbance permit. 

 
8. All Open Space shown on the site plan will be protected according to the requirements of the 

city before a building permit is issued on the fourth lot. 
 

 



1 
 

Excerpts from the Planning Commission draft minutes 

August 13, 2020 

 

Public Hearings    
2.  Proposed rezoning of ten acres from RL to HM-MU. 
Mr. Simpson read the rules for the Public Hearings. 

 

The applicant, Mr. John Reid (8390 Hearn Road), said the purpose of the rezoning 
would be to preserve the open space.  He has worked with Serenbe on the plan for the 
property and Serenbe is in favor of the project. The plan proposes Three parcels of ½ an 
acre and 1 parcel at 1 & ½ acres. The zoning request would need a variance to be 
approved because the buffer required on the northern side of the property must be 
reduced to make the project viable.  Mr. Reid requested that the rezoning move 
forward conditioned on the variance.  
 
Steve Nygren (9070 Selbourne Lane) spoke for the application and stated the project 
fits into the Chatt Hills plans and mentioned the buffer issue on the project. Mr. Nygren 
stated he was in favor of the application. 
 
Mike Morton read an e-mail from John Pepper Bullock  into the record: “As a co-owner 
of three properties on Atlanta Newnan Road, I would like to support the rezoning 
request of ten acres for RL to HM-MU on the site near the intersection of Selborne 
Road and Atlanta Newnan Road.”  
 
No one spoke in opposition. 
 
Mr. Morton stated staff recommended the Planning Commission continue the public 
hearing until the rezoning and the variance could be considered together. If the 
planning Commission chooses to recommend approval of the rezoning at this time, 
staff recommends adding a condition that the approval is conditioned on the approval 
of a buffer variance along with the attached list of conditions.   
 
Bob Simpson wanted to know if they choose to make a motion to approve the rezoning 
with conditions would it speed the application along? Mr. Morton replied that the 
application would still take an extra month behind because it would need two meetings 
for everything to be completed. 
 
Mr. Simpson closed the public hearing. 
 



2 
 

Bob Simpson stated that he had no issue with the zoning changes but did not have the 
variance request to discuss. Mr. Simpson asked the planning commission for any 
comments. 
 
Mark Prater asked for clarification of the parcels, language regarding punitive damages 
and asked about where the fourth parcel entrance would be? 
 
Mike Morton clarified the parcels within the documents, stated the punitive damage 
language was just boilerplate language and stated the fourth lot would have entrances 
on Augusta Lane and on Atlanta Newnan road.  Mr. Morton also went over boundary 
buffers that would be required for the project.  
 
Jim Hancock asked what happens to unused development rights and why the north 
property could not just be rezoned?  Mr. Morton responded that they have 10 
development rights.  Four would be used to create the four proposed lots.  The other 
six development rights belong to the property owner and could be applied elsewhere in 
Serenbe by agreement.  The City would have to receive a copy of the agreement before 
those rights could be applied. 
 
Steve Nygren stated for tax purposes they did not rezone the north part of the property 
but when they are ready to develop it then they will come in for that. Mr. Nygren 
stated they would not rezone it unless they needed development rights.  
 
Jett Hattaway stated there were two parties that were amiable to the project and that 
the commission should make a good faith effort to move the application forward. There 
were no major red flags.  
 
Jim Hancock made a motion to recommend approval of the rezoning conditioned on 
approval of a buffer variance and concept plan within 90 days, along with the 
recommended conditions.  Jett Hattaway seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
4-1. Prater opposed.  
 

 
 

 



STATE OF GEORGIA     ORDINANCE NO.  20-XX-XXX 

COUNTY OF FULTON 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP TO 

REZONE TEN ACRES FROM THE RL (RURAL) DISTRICT TO THE 

HM-MU (MIXED-USE HAMLET) DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, John Reid is the owner of certain property within the City of Chattahoochee 

Hills, Georgia; and 

 

WHEREAS, John Reid has submitted an application to rezone approximately ten acres 

from RL (Rural) District to the HM-MU (Mixed-Use Hamlet) District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has conducted public hearings before the Planning Commission 

and the City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice has been published in the newspaper and a sign has been posted as 

required on the property containing the date, time, place and purpose of the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have approved of the application to amend the 

zoning map. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHATTAHOOCHEE 

HILLS HEREBY ORDAINS that: 

 

Section 1:  The property described in the attached Exhibit “A” be rezoned to HM-MU 

(Mixed-Use Hamlet) so that the Serenbe hamlet is expanded; 

 

Section 2:    That the within rezoning shall become effective upon its adoption; and 

 

Section 3:  All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this rezoning are 

hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

 

ORDAINED this the X day of X, 2020. 

 

        

      Approved: 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Tom Reed, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Dana Wicher, City Clerk 

(Seal) 



L E G A L   D E S C R I P T I O N 

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 45 OF THE 8TH 
DISTRICT OF ORIGINALLY COWETA, THEN CAMPBELL, NOW FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA AND 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A #4 RE-BAR FOUND ON THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ATLANTA-
NEWNAN ROAD (APPARENT 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY), 177.93 FEET NORTH AS MEASURED ALONG 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 
OF SELBORNE LANE (PRIVATE VARIABLE ACCESS/UTILITY EASEMENT); THENCE DEPARTING 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PROCEEDING NORTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST 
A DISTANCE OF 1069.69 FEET TO A #4 RE-BAR FOUND; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 21 
MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 89 
DEGREES 38 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1141.02 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
AFOREMENTIONED WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ATLANTA-NEWNAN ROAD; THENCE 
PROCEEDING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 792.23 FEET, 221.60 FEET (SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD HAVING A 
BEARING OF SOUTH 16 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 220.88 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 08 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 18.58 
FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 
839.62 FEET, 169.93 FEET (SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD HAVING A BEARING OF 
SOUTH 02 MINUTES 44 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 169.64 FEET) TO A #4 
RE-BAR FOUND AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 435,600 SQ FT OR 10.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS
 

michael.morton
Text Box
Exhibit A



0 0 1 1mi

Date: 4/24/2020 ±Map Size: 8.5x11 (LETTER)

Fulton County GIS
Fulton County provides the data on this map for your personal use "as is". The data are not guaranteed
 to be accurate, correct, or complete. The feature locations epicted in these maps are approximate and

are not necessarily accurate to surveying or engineering standards. Fulton County assumes no responsibility
for losses resulting from the use these data, even if Fulton County is

advised of the possibility of such losses

michael.morton
Text Box
SITE





2470 Sandy Plains Rd
Marietta, GA  30066

Phone (770) 321-3936
Fax (770) 321-3935

           info@seengineering.com

April 13, 2020

Mike Morton
City of Chattahoochee Hills
6505 Rico Road, Suite A
Chattahoochee Hills, Ga. 30268

RE: John C. Reid Rezoning
Letter of Intent

Dear Mike, 

SEI is submitting this application for a rezoning on behalf of John C. Reid. The subject 
property is within Land Lot 45 of the 8th District, inside the City of Chattahoochee Hills, Fulton 
County. The subject properties are currently zoned RL. The proposed zoning is HM-MU. The 
subject properties have frontage along Atlanta-Newnan Road, which has a sixty-foot right-of-
way. The proposed rezoning matches the surrounding HM-MU category of the Serenbe 
community. A concept plan is included for the proposed development and shall be part of this 
application. Please refer to the supporting documents for more information. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call. 

Sincerely, 

Christopher O’Shea, PE
Southeastern Engineering, Inc. 



Cc:  Project File

John C. Reid Rezoning Application

The current rezoning application is in harmony with the policies and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan. The requested rezoning will not result in harm to the 
health, safety, or welfare of the general public and particularly not to adjoining property 
owners. The appropriateness of this rezoning application and the constitutional assertions of 
the Applicant are more particularly stated and set forth below and are made a part of this 
application by reference. 

Appropriateness of Application and Constitutional Assertions

The refusal to approve the rezoning requested will result in a taking of the Applicant's valuable 
property rights in violation of the just compensation clause of the Constitution of Georgia 1983, 
Article 1, Section 3, Paragraph 1 and the just compensation clause of the Fifth Amendment 
to the United States Constitution. Further, such refusal to approve the requested rezoning 
discriminates in an arbitrary, unreasonable, capricious, and unconstitutional manner between 
the Applicant and the owners of similarly situated property in violation of Article 1, Section, 
Paragraph 2, of the Constitution of the State of Georgia and in violation of the equal protection 
clause of the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution. Additionally, such 
refusal to approve the requested rezoning would constitute a gross abuse of discretion and 
would constitute a violation of the Applicant's rights to substantive and procedural due process 
as guaranteed by the Constitution of the State of Georgia 1983, Article 1, Section 1, Paragraph 
1, as well as the Fifth Amendment and Fourteenth Amendment to the United States 
Constitution. 

Any approval of the rezoning request subject to conditions which are different from the 
conditions requested by the Applicant, to the extent such different conditions would have the 
effect of further restricting the Applicant utilization of the subject property would also constitute 
an arbitrary, capricious, and discriminatory act and would likewise violate each of the 
provisions of the State and Federal Constitutions set forth hereinabove. The refusal to approve 
this requested rezoning would result in a real, substantial, and significantly detrimental 
hardship to be borne by the Applicant without any corresponding public benefit or legitimate 
connection to public health, safety, morals, and general welfare. The community at large 
would not be affected by the approval of the requested rezoning. 



2470 Sandy Plains Rd
Marietta, GA  30066

Phone (770) 321-3936
Fax (770) 321-3935

           info@seengineering.com

April 13, 2020

Mike Morton
City of Chattahoochee Hills
6505 Rico Road, Suite A
Chattahoochee Hills, Ga. 30268

RE: John C. Reid Rezoning
Narrative Description

The application consists of two lots to expand the HM-MU district, with total rezoning lot area 
of 10.0 Acres.
 
The 10.0 acre assemblage is along the Atlanta Newnan Road Right of Way to the East.
The property is bordered to the north by undeveloped land in the RL district owned by Serenbe 
CH Partners.  To the West and South are existing Serenbe developed lots and open space. 
The parcels(s) is undeveloped and partially wooded and regular shaped. 

The concept plan included in the submittal is to divide four individual 0.5 Acre Lots. Utilities 
and driveways will be extended to the individual lots. 

Christopher O’Shea, PE
Southeastern Engineering, Inc. 



46

132

47

SS

SS

SS

● ● ●

●●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●

●
● ●

●
●

●

● ●
● ● ●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF

#4RB

IPF

#4RB

IPF #4RB

3.3' WEST

IPF

#4RB

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

XX
X

XXXXXXXXX

X
X

XXXXX
XXXXX

A

T

L

A

N

T

A

-

N

E

W

N

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W

18.58'

L=221.60'

R=792.23'

CH=220.88'

S 16°33'14" W

IPS

#4RB

HOLDING TANK

W/ SERVICE

STUBS

IPS

#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R

/

W

R

/

W

A
U

G
U

S
T
A
 L

N
 (

E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G
 G

R
A
V
E
L
 R

O
A
D

)

T
R
A
I
L

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

9

7

0

9

6

0

9

5

0

9

4

0

9

3

0

9

0

0

8

9

0

9

3

0

9
2
0

9

1

0

9

0

0

8

9

0

8

8

0

9
1
0

9
0
0

8
9
0

8
8
0

N/F

SERENBE PROPERTIES, LLC

(FUTURE PHASE)

L=169.93'

R=839.62'

CH=169.64'

S 02°44'56" W

7

0

'

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

6

0

'

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT

EXISTING RL ZONING TO BECOME HM-MU

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
I
D

 
(
G

A
 
W

E
S
T
)

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD

PALMETTO, GA 30268

PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.

2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD

MARIETTA, GA 30066

PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: FIELD RUN SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 19, 2009

SITE AREA:
10

NUMBER OF LOTS:
4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE
70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD

ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED

09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

F
I
L
E
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
I
:
\
C
U

S
T
O

M
E
R
S
_
P
R
O

J
E
C
T
S
\
9
3
8
 
J
o
h
n
 
R
e
i
d
\
9
3
8
-
2
0
-
0
5
6
 
S
e
r
e
n
b
e
 
1
0
 
A
c
r
e
s
\
E
n
g
\
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
\
9
3
8
-
2
0
-
0
5
6
-
C
-
P
L
A
N

-
S
I
T
E
.
d
w

g
 
P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T
E
:
7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
U

S
E
R
:
C
H

R
I
S
 
O

S
H

E
A

©
 
C
O

P
Y
R
I
G

H
T
 
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
|
 
 
 
S
O

U
T
H

E
A
S
T
E
R
N

 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
A
N

D
 
I
T
S
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
A
R
E
 
T
H

E
 
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
 
A
N

D
 
M

A
Y
 
N

O
T
 
B
E
 
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
E
D

,
 
P
U

B
L
I
S
H

E
D

 
O

R
 
U

S
E
D

 
I
N

 
A
N

Y
 
W

A
Y
 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T
 
T
H

E
 
W

R
I
T
T
E
N

 
P
E
R
M

I
S
S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

I
S
 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

P
R
O

J
E
C
T
 
L
O

C
A
T
E
D

 
A
T
:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY

EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

V0.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

07/15/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPARENT 60' R/W) -A.K.A. HAYES ROAD-

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°38'28" W  1069.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°38'28" E  1141.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TRACT 2 304,921 Sq Ft  7.00 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°21'32" E  400.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  TRACT 1 130,649 Sq Ft  3.00 Ac.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°00'00"E 219.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°38'28" W 449.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°21'32" E 149.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°38'28"W 462.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
T104

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T79

AutoCAD SHX Text
T78

AutoCAD SHX Text
T105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26

AutoCAD SHX Text
T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
T32

AutoCAD SHX Text
T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
T34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T35

AutoCAD SHX Text
T85

AutoCAD SHX Text
T84

AutoCAD SHX Text
T86

AutoCAD SHX Text
T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T89

AutoCAD SHX Text
T90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T96

AutoCAD SHX Text
T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
T100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T49

AutoCAD SHX Text
T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
T52

AutoCAD SHX Text
T53

AutoCAD SHX Text
T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
T55

AutoCAD SHX Text
T56

AutoCAD SHX Text
T57

AutoCAD SHX Text
T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
T59

AutoCAD SHX Text
T60

AutoCAD SHX Text
T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
T62

AutoCAD SHX Text
T63

AutoCAD SHX Text
T64

AutoCAD SHX Text
T67

AutoCAD SHX Text
T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
T71

AutoCAD SHX Text
T72

AutoCAD SHX Text
T70

AutoCAD SHX Text
T75

AutoCAD SHX Text
T76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T80

AutoCAD SHX Text
T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
T77

AutoCAD SHX Text
T82

AutoCAD SHX Text
T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
T107

AutoCAD SHX Text
T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
T44

AutoCAD SHX Text
T45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
T41

AutoCAD SHX Text
T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
T39

AutoCAD SHX Text
T40

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T37

AutoCAD SHX Text
T81

AutoCAD SHX Text
T66

AutoCAD SHX Text
T65

AutoCAD SHX Text
T73

AutoCAD SHX Text
T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
T102

AutoCAD SHX Text
T28

AutoCAD SHX Text
T29

AutoCAD SHX Text
T30

AutoCAD SHX Text
T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"TWIN OAK



U

G

P

EB

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

46

132

47

134

1

3

1

1

3

0

1

2

9

1

2

8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●
●
●

●

●

●

●

●
●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF

#4RB

IPF

#4RB

IPF #4RB

3.3' WEST

IPF

#4RB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

A

T

L

A

N

T

A

-

N

E

W

N

A

N

 

R

O

A

D

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W

18.58'

L=221.60'

R=792.23'

CH=220.88'

S 16°33'14" W

IPS

#4RB

S

S

HOLDING TANK

W/ SERVICE

STUBS

IPS

#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R

/

W

R

/

W

A
U

G
U

S
T
A
 L

N
 (

E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G
 G

R
A
V
E
L
 R

O
A
D

)

T
R
A
I
L

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

9

7

0

9

6

0

9

5

0

9

4

0

9

3

0

9

1

0

9

0

0

8

9

0

9

3

0

9
2
0

9

1

0

9

0

0

8

9

0

8

8

0

9
1
0

9
0
0

8
9
0

8
8
0

L=169.93'

R=839.62'

CH=169.64'

S 02°44'56" W

7

0

'

 

B

U

F

F

E

R

6

0

'

 

S

E

T

B

A

C

K

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

LOT 66

21,774 SF

0.50 AC

LOT 67

21,778 SF

0.50 AC

LOT 69

65,481 SF

1.50 AC

LOT 68

21,798 SF

0.50 AC

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

1
0
0
.
9
4
'

2
1
5
.1

4
'

1
0
0
.
9
4
'

2
1
5
.1

4
'

147.58'

1
4
7
.
5
8
'

147.5'

1
4
7
.
5
8
'

1
7
5
.
5
7
'

130'

1
3
0
.
1
2
'

6

4

.

1

9

'

84.69'

400.27'

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

1
7
4
.
0
6
'

412.7
'

5

3

.

7

8

'

6
1
.
0
1
'

1

0

6

.

0

8

'

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
I
D

 
(
G

A
 
W

E
S
T
)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

F
I
L
E
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
I
:
\
C
U

S
T
O

M
E
R
S
_
P
R
O

J
E
C
T
S
\
9
3
8
 
J
o
h
n
 
R
e
i
d
\
9
3
8
-
2
0
-
0
5
6
 
S
e
r
e
n
b
e
 
1
0
 
A
c
r
e
s
\
E
n
g
\
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
\
9
3
8
-
2
0
-
0
5
6
-
C
-
P
L
A
N

-
S
I
T
E
.
d
w

g
 
P
L
O

T
 
D

A
T
E
:
7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
0
 
U

S
E
R
:
C
H

R
I
S
 
O

S
H

E
A

©
 
C
O

P
Y
R
I
G

H
T
 
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
|
 
 
 
S
O

U
T
H

E
A
S
T
E
R
N

 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
I
N

G
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
T
H

I
S
 
D

R
A
W

I
N

G
 
A
N

D
 
I
T
S
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
A
R
E
 
T
H

E
 
 
P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
O

F
 
T
H

E
 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R
 
A
N

D
 
M

A
Y
 
N

O
T
 
B
E
 
 
R
E
P
R
O

D
U

C
E
D

,
 
P
U

B
L
I
S
H

E
D

 
O

R
 
U

S
E
D

 
I
N

 
A
N

Y
 
W

A
Y
 
W

I
T
H

O
U

T
 
T
H

E
 
W

R
I
T
T
E
N

 
P
E
R
M

I
S
S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
T
H

I
S
 
E
N

G
I
N

E
E
R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

P
R
O

J
E
C
T
 
L
O

C
A
T
E
D

 
A
T
:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY

EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C1.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

07/15/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD

PALMETTO, GA 30268

PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.

2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD

MARIETTA, GA 30066

PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: FIELD RUN SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 19, 2009

SITE AREA:
10

NUMBER OF LOTS:
4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE
70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD

ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED

09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPARENT 60' R/W) -A.K.A. HAYES ROAD-

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19"POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
38"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
T104

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T79

AutoCAD SHX Text
T78

AutoCAD SHX Text
T105

AutoCAD SHX Text
T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
T24

AutoCAD SHX Text
T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
T26

AutoCAD SHX Text
T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
T32

AutoCAD SHX Text
T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
T34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T35

AutoCAD SHX Text
T85

AutoCAD SHX Text
T84

AutoCAD SHX Text
T86

AutoCAD SHX Text
T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T89

AutoCAD SHX Text
T90

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T96

AutoCAD SHX Text
T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
T100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T49

AutoCAD SHX Text
T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
T52

AutoCAD SHX Text
T53

AutoCAD SHX Text
T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
T55

AutoCAD SHX Text
T56

AutoCAD SHX Text
T57

AutoCAD SHX Text
T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
T59

AutoCAD SHX Text
T60

AutoCAD SHX Text
T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
T62

AutoCAD SHX Text
T63

AutoCAD SHX Text
T64

AutoCAD SHX Text
T67

AutoCAD SHX Text
T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
T71

AutoCAD SHX Text
T72

AutoCAD SHX Text
T70

AutoCAD SHX Text
T75

AutoCAD SHX Text
T76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
T80

AutoCAD SHX Text
T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
T77

AutoCAD SHX Text
T82

AutoCAD SHX Text
T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
T107

AutoCAD SHX Text
T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
T44

AutoCAD SHX Text
T45

AutoCAD SHX Text
PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
T48

AutoCAD SHX Text
T41

AutoCAD SHX Text
T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
T39

AutoCAD SHX Text
T40

AutoCAD SHX Text
T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
T37

AutoCAD SHX Text
T81

AutoCAD SHX Text
T66

AutoCAD SHX Text
T65

AutoCAD SHX Text
T73

AutoCAD SHX Text
T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
T102

AutoCAD SHX Text
T28

AutoCAD SHX Text
T29

AutoCAD SHX Text
T30

AutoCAD SHX Text
T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEET GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"TWIN OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"OAK



Zoning Impact Analysis - Proposed Rezoning
Land Lot 45, 8th District, Fulton County

Per the City of Chattahoochee Hills Zoning Ordinance, Section 35-109, the following items are to 
be considered regarding rezoning applications:

1. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an 
excessive or burdensome use of utilities, public facilities, or schools. The zoning 
proposal will result in additional homes in the Serenbe community. Regarding utilities, 
Serenbe’s potable water is provided by the City of Atlanta, which has a 24” main on 
Atlanta-Newnan Road. Said main has capacity for the proposed new residences. 
Wastewater treatment is provided for onsite and will not put a burden on the community. 
Serenbe has three means of access to public roads currently. 

2. Whether the Zoning Proposal will result in a Use which will or could cause city 
thorough fares or transportation facilities to be unable to meet the transportation 
policies of the Comprehensive Plan due to excess traffic congestion. Residential use 
is proposed for these lots to become part of Serenbe. The proposed use is not one that 
would cause excessive congestion of existing transportation facilities. 

3. Whether the Zoning Proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the 
Comprehensive Plan. Residential lots with large amount of open space are proposed for 
this phase of the community. Large open areas with smaller dense lots comply with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

4. Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and 
development of the property which gives supporting grounds for either approval or 
disapproval of the Zoning Proposal. The zoning proposal meets the required density 
per city standards and would result in approved uses. 

5. The existing uses and Zoning of nearby property.  The surrounding properties are 
zoned RL and HM-MU, with single-family residential use. 

6. The extent to which property values are diminished by their particular zoning 
restrictions. Property values of surrounding lands would increase by the expansion of the 
Serenbe community. Serenbe has caused property values to increase. 

7. The extent to which the possible reduction of the property values of the subject 
property promotes the health, safety, morals, or general welfare of the public. 
Reducing the scope of the current zoning proposal would not promote the health, safety, 
morals, or general welfare of the public. 

8. The relative harm to the public as compared to the Hardship imposed upon the 
individual property owner. No harm is anticipated to the public from this Public 
Rezoning. 

9. The suitability of the subject property for the Zoning proposed. The subject 
properties are suitable for rezoning to a HM-MU classification. The intent of this application 
is to include the subject properties into the Serenbe Hamlet, so the rezoning to HM-MU is 
suitable. 



10. Consistency with any adopted county and city wastewater treatment plans, 
including the feasibility and impacts of serving the property with public wastewater 
treatment service and, if an alternative wastewater treatment method is proposed, 
whether such wastewater treatment method will have a detrimental impact on the 
environment or will negatively affect other public concerns. Serenbe is not serviced 
by public wastewater treatment. No public systems exist in the vicinity. Said private system 
is approved by the Georgia EPD. 

11. The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned, considered in the context 
of land development in the vicinity of the property. The subject properties have had 
single family residences constructed previously. 

12. Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and 
development of adjacent and nearby property. The proposed rezoning would not result 
in a use that would adversely impact the zoning classifications or development of adjacent 
or nearby properties. 

13. Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of 
adjacent or nearby property. The proposed rezoning would not adversely the usability 
of uses of adjacent or nearby property. 

14. Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable 
economic use as currently zoned. The subject properties are zoned RL, which does not 
allow for housing development. The rezoning proposal would allow Serenbe to expand 
within the city’s approved density of one unit per acre. The subject properties were 
purchased with the intent of supporting the Serenbe community and cannot do that while 
zoned RL. 

15. In instances involving district expansion, whether the proposed change is 
supported by the Home Owners Association or official neighborhood associations 
within the expanding district. The Serenbe HOA supports the proposed rezoning and 
district expansion. 

16. In instances involving Developments of Regional Impact, whether the proposed 
change is support by ARC and/or GRTA. The DRI threshold for housing is 400 new 
units. This proposal does not meet the DRI thresholds. 





michael.morton
Text Box
Draft Page from  Minor Subdivision Plat



 

 

 

MAYOR 

Tom Reed 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Ruby Foster 

Richard Schmidt 

Laurie Searle  

Alan Merrill 

Troy Bettis 

 
 

CITY MANAGER 

Robert T. Rokovitz 

 
 

 
www.chatthillsga.us 
 
(770) 463-8881 
 
Fax (770) 463-8550 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
                                                          6505 Rico Road  Chattahoochee Hills  Georgia  30268 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Mike Morton, Community Development Director 

Subject: Deer Hollow Buffer Variance Application 

Date:   October 6, 2020 Meeting 

 

 

Variance Request 

John Reid, the owner of the property on Atlanta Newnan Road currently under 

consideration for rezoning from RL to HM-MU, has requested a variance to Zoning 

Ordinance Section 35-272 to eliminate the required district buffer.  The result would 

be no buffer along the northern property line and the 70 foot thoroughfare buffer along 

Atlanta Newnan Road.   

 

Property Description 

The property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road 

between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane.  It has about 400 feet of frontage on 

Atlanta Newnan Road and averages about 1100 feet deep.  It is zoned RL and is 

vacant, with an old shed and a freestanding chimney.  There is a cleared area in the 

front of the property, visible from the road, but the majority is wooded. 

 

The property is surrounded to the south and west by the Serenbe hamlet, zoned HM-

MU (Mixed-Use Hamlet).  The land that lies to the north of the western half of the 

property is more of the Serenbe Hamlet (zoned HM-MU), and the land that lies 

directly north of the eastern half of the property is vacant land owned by Serenbe 

Properties LLC and zoned RL (Rural).  Across Atlanta Newnan Road to the east is a 

large undeveloped parcel, zoned RL and under separate ownership.  Off the back 

corner of the property to the south is the crossroads neighborhood of Serenbe, and off 

the back corner to the north is Augusta Lane, a gravel drive in Serenbe serving three 

residential lots, two of which are currently undeveloped. 

 

Proposal 

The property owner, John Reid, has submitted an application to rezone the property 

from RL to HM-MU.  If the rezoning is approved, the frontage along Atlanta Newnan 

Road and the eastern portion of the property’s northern property line would become 

the zoning district boundary lines. The zoning ordinance requires buffers along these 

boundaries a minimum of 150 feet deep and an average of 300 feet deep. 

 

 

 

http://www.chatthillsga.us/


2 

The site plan for the rezoning includes two residential lots along the property’s northern property 

line where that line is the district boundary.  Mr. Reid has applied to eliminate the district buffer 

to allow construction on these two lots.  Elimination of the buffer would result in no buffer along 

the property line shared with Serenbe Properties LLC, and a 70 foot Thoroughfare Buffer along 

Atlanta Newnan Road. 

 

 

Zoning Excerpt 

Sec. 35-272. - Buffers. 

(a) Buffer areas to be provided. Buffer areas shall be provided in accordance with the 
provisions of the following subsections: 

(1) Amount. The minimum amount of required buffer areas shall be as set forth in Table 35-
272. In case of conflicting buffer dimension requirements, the largest buffer requirement 
shall be considered the effective buffer dimension requirement. 

[Table 35-272 requires district buffers to have a minimum width of 150 feet and an 

average width of 300 feet] 

 

 

Variance Criteria 

Section 35-116(b)(3) of the City of Chattahoochee Hills Zoning Ordinance states that: 

 

3 The City Council may authorize Variances from the terms of this Zoning Ordinance only 

upon making all of the following findings:  

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular Property 

in question because of its size, shape or topography;  

b. The application of this Zoning Ordinance to the particular piece of Property would create 

an unnecessary Hardship;  

c. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of Property involved;  

d. Such conditions are not the result of any actions of the Property owner; and 

e. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good nor impair the 

purposes or intent of this Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Additional Code: 

• Section 35-71 of the zoning ordinance defines hardship as “The existence of 

extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the size, shape, or topography of 

a particular Property, because of which the Property cannot be developed in strict 

conformity with the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance.”   

 

 

Analysis of variance criteria 
a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular Property in 

question because of its size, shape or topography;  
 

• There are no exceptional conditions pertaining to the size or shape of the property.  There are, however, some 
erosion gullies at the rear of the property that would place some limits on the building sites available without 
significant grading. 

https://library.municode.com/ga/chattahoochee_hills/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH35ZO_ARTVIPUREOPSP_DIV4OPSPBU_S35-272BU
https://library.municode.com/ga/chattahoochee_hills/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH35ZO_ARTVIPUREOPSP_DIV4OPSPBU_S35-272BU


3 

 
b. The application of this Zoning Ordinance to the particular piece of Property would create an 

unnecessary Hardship;  
 

• The application of the buffer requirement in the zoning ordinance to this property would require in the owner 
to site the buildable lots on the scenic parts of the property that are preferred for preservation.  This would 
represent more of a hardship to the public, rather than to the applicant. 
 

c. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of Property involved;  
 

• The conditions are not necessarily unique, but they would not be found on most property.  
 
d. Such conditions are not the result of any actions of the Property owner; and 

 

• The viewshed and the topographical features affected the property when the current owner purchased it. 
 

e. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good nor impair the 
purposes or intent of this Zoning Ordinance. 
 

• The proposed plan, with the variance, represents a greater public good than the already-approved subdivision 
of RL land.   

 

 

Discussion 

The applicant has an approved minor subdivision of the property that would create three lots of 

roughly three acres each.  The proposed rezoning and variance would create seven acres of 

preserved open space and, more specifically, would preserve the visually appealing open area at 

the front of the property. 

 

If the proposed rezoning is approved by City Council, the zoning ordinance would require a 

buffer, called a “district buffer,” with a minimum depth of 150 feet (and an average depth of 300 

feet) along the eastern boundary along Atlanta Newnan Road and along the eastern portion of the 

northern boundary where the property abuts the RL district.   

 

The site plan for the ten-acre property shows four residential lots on three acres along with seven 

acres of Open Space.  Two of these lots lie adjacent to the northern property line where the 

buffer is required.  The site plan could possibly be reconfigured to move those two lots out of the 

buffer area but this would require siting one or both of the lots in the open area that the applicant 

is attempting to preserve at the front of the property.   

 

 

Recommendation 

Staff finds that the applicant has satisfied the variance criteria and recommends approval of the 

variance to eliminate the district buffer, with the following conditions: 

 

Recommended conditions: 

1. The district buffer is to remain in place as required where the property is open space, rather 

than buildable lot.  This is not to be interpreted to require the planting of the existing 

viewshed as seen from Atlanta Newnan Road. 



4 

2. The owner of the lot fronting Atlanta Newnan Road (identified as lot 69 on the attached 

plan) will maintain vegetation to form an effective visual buffer of the view from the road 

into any structures built on the lot.  

 

 

City Council Action 

The City Council held a first read of the proposed ordinance on September 1st.   

 

Planning Commission Action  

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposal on September 10th.  At that 

meeting the Planning Commission voted unanimously (3-0) to recommend approval of the 

proposed ordinance with the proposed conditions. The draft minutes of the Planning 

Commission hearing are attached. 

 

Related Action 

The first read of this variance before City Council was September 1st.  The proposed rezoning 

was heard by the Planning Commission on August 13th, yielding a recommendation for approval, 

conditioned on the approval of a variance.  On September 1st, the City Council opened a public 

hearing on the rezoning and continued the hearing until it could be considered in combination 

with the proposed variance.  Concept Plan approval for this property is also on this agenda. 

 

Attachments: 

Planning Commission draft minutes 

Variance Ordinance 

Location Map 

Application Materials 

Surrounding Zoning map 

Minor Subdivision Alternative Exhibit 

 

 



1 
 

Excerpts from the Planning Commission draft minutes 

September 10, 2020 

 

Public Hearings    
Mr. Simpson read the rules for the Public Hearings. 

 
2.  Ordinance for a variance to the required district buffer- application is to eliminate 
the district buffer at the property known as Deer Hollow on the west side of Atlanta 
Newnan Road just north of the main entrance to Serenbe. 
 
Mr. Simpson opened the Public Hearing. 
 

The following person spoke in support of the item: 
 
1. Mr. John Reid (8390 Hearn Road) spoke as the applicant and stated the following: 

The property is unusual because surrounded by Serenbe. The purpose would be to 
preserve the open space. Mr. Hearn has owned the property since 2009. It is 10 
acres and he would develop 3 acres while preserving 7 acres for open space. 
Applicant stated that he needs the variance to make the project viable and that 
the rezoning recommendation was contingent on the variance for the buffer 
requirements. The question was if we can make the lots and still meet the buffer 
requirement, and the answer is no if the intent is to preserve the open space. The 
next question is why are we doing this? Mr. Hearn stated that he feels that this is a 
better plan than the original plan that is already approved because it reserves the 
open space. This project is good for the owner, for Serenbe, and for the intent of 
the City.  
 

2. Mitchell Perkins (9218 Selborne Lane) Stated he did not know if he was speaking 
for or against the project. Stated his property backed up to the property and 
wanted to know what it will look like in the future when he is on his back porch.  
 
The applicant responded that there would be no change in the view and the 
person would just see the southern part of the property. The new building would 
face Augusta Way. 
 
Mike Morton showed Mr. Perkins the plan and showed the previously approved 
minor subdivision plan, which does not require any buffers. Mr. Morton explained 
that the townhomes that back the property are about 260 ft away,  
 



2 
 

Mr. Simpson asked Mr. Perkins if that answered his question and if he was for or 
against t the project.  Mr. Perkins stated his questions were answered and that he 
was for the variance for the project.  

 
3. Betsy Hard (9216 Selborne Lane)- Wanted to know if lot four could be shown on 

the development map because the documents she received only have some of the 
lots. She also wanted to know if the property backed Atlanta Newnan road. Ms. 
Hard stated she was in favor of the variance.  Mr. Morton stated the lot is on the 
plans and described where to find it. The lot in question is the one that fronts 
Atlanta Newnan Road.  

4. Jennifer Landers (9110 Selborne Lane) represents Serenbe Development and is in 
support of the variance. She stated the project aligned with the adjacent lots and 
has open space.  

5. Sean Christy (9 Swann Ridge) – Stated that the development is only 3 acres and 
asked that the commission consider dealing with the preservation up front as a 
part of the variance request.  

 
No one spoke in opposition of the request.   
 
Bob Simpson closed the public Hearing.  
 
Mike Morton stated that the setbacks are 60 ft in the front 10-20 feet on the sides and 
20 feet in back. He pointed out that there is a cutout that does not touch Atlanta 
Newnan Road and that Augusta Way would be the font of the three smaller lots.  
 
Bob Simpson brought up the open space and said that if everyone does their job it will 
be okay. There are conditions that have to be met and there are some topographical 
issues on the property. The proposal meets the intent of the zoning and it will not be 
detrimental to the city. Mr. Simpson asked for the staff’s recommendations.  
 
Mike Morton said that staff recommends approval with 2 conditions as follows: 
1. The district buffer is to remain in place as required where the property Is open 

space, rather than buildable lot. This is not to be interpreted to require the planting 
of the existing viewshed as seen from Atlanta Newnan Road.  

2. The owner of the lot fronting Atlanta Newnan Road (identified as lot 69 on the 
attached plan) will maintain vegetation to form an effective visual buffer of the 
view from the road into any structures build on the lot.  

 
Jim Hancock stated everyone seemed to be in favor of the variance, however, he 
wanted Mr. Morton to run through the variance criteria and whether they could legally 
approve the variance. He had no problem recommending approval if the criteria were 
met. 
 



3 
 

Mr. Morton went through the criteria as presented in the memo, stating that the 
topographical issues on the west side of the property and the city’s interest in the open 
space on the front part of the property are the extraordinary conditions for the 
property. He concluded that the variance criteria were met.  
 
Bob Simpson wanted to know about protecting the open space in the future.  Mr. 
Morton replied that the applicant would be locked into the plan and, based on city 
code, in the short term the project would be preserved by process and later it would be 
protected by conservation easement.  
 
Mr. Hancock made a motion to approve the variance with the conditions 
recommended by staff. Mr. Hattaway seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

 



STATE OF GEORGIA     ORDINANCE NO.  20-XX-XXX 

COUNTY OF FULTON 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR A VARIANCE TO THE REQUIRED ZONING 

DISTRICT BUFFER 

 

WHEREAS, John C Reid is the owner of certain property within the City of 

Chattahoochee Hills, Georgia located on Atlanta Newnan Road, more specifically described in 

the attached Exhibit “A”; and 

 

WHEREAS, Mr. Reid has submitted an application for a variance to the zoning district 

buffer requirements found in City Code Section 35-272 to eliminate the district buffer, as shown 

on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has conducted two public hearings, one before the Planning 

Commission and the second before the City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice has been published in the newspaper and signs have been posted as 

required on the property containing the date, time, place and purpose of the public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have approved of the application for a primary 

variance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHATTAHOOCHEE 

HILLS HEREBY ORDAINS that: 

 

Section 1:  A variance to Zoning Ordinance section 35-272 for the following property 

described in the attached Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” be issued so that the district buffer is 

eliminated, leaving the 70 foot thoroughfare buffer along Atlanta Newnan Road, and 

 

Section 2:    That the within variance shall become effective upon its adoption; and 

 

Section 3:  All other variances, ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this 

variance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

 

 

ORDAINED this the X day of X, 2020. 

 

       

      Approved: 

 

 

      __________________________________________ 

      Tom Reed, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Dana Wicher, City Clerk 

(Seal) 



L E G A L   D E S C R I P T I O N  
 

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN LAND LOT 45 OF THE 8TH 
DISTRICT OF ORIGINALLY COWETA, THEN CAMPBELL, NOW FULTON COUNTY, GEORGIA AND 

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
BEGINNING AT A #4 RE-BAR FOUND ON THE WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ATLANTA-

NEWNAN ROAD (APPARENT 60' RIGHT-OF-WAY), 177.93 FEET NORTH AS MEASURED ALONG 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM THE INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTHERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 

OF SELBORNE LANE (PRIVATE VARIABLE ACCESS/UTILITY EASEMENT); THENCE DEPARTING 
SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND PROCEEDING NORTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST 

A DISTANCE OF 1069.69 FEET TO A #4 RE-BAR FOUND; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 21 

MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 89 
DEGREES 38 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST A DISTANCE OF 1141.02 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 

AFOREMENTIONED WESTERN RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF ATLANTA-NEWNAN ROAD; THENCE 
PROCEEDING ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY AND AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A 

RADIUS OF 792.23 FEET, 221.60 FEET (SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD HAVING A 

BEARING OF SOUTH 16 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 220.88 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 08 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 18.58 

FEET TO A POINT; THENCE ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 
839.62 FEET, 169.93 FEET (SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD HAVING A BEARING OF 

SOUTH 02 MINUTES 44 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST A DISTANCE OF 169.64 FEET) TO A #4 
RE-BAR FOUND AND THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 435,600 SQ FT OR 10.00 ACRES, MORE OR LESS 
  

michael.morton
Text Box
Exhibit "A"



U

G

P

EB

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

46

132

47

134

13
1

13
0

12
9

12
8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●
●
●

●

●

●

●

●
●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF
#4RB

IPF
#4RB

IPF #4RB
3.3' WEST

IPF
#4RB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

AT
LA

N
TA

-N
EW

N
AN

 R
O

AD

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W
18.58'

L=221.60'
R=792.23'
CH=220.88'
S 16°33'14" W

IPS
#4RB

S

S

HOLDING TANK
W/ SERVICE
STUBS

IPS
#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R/
W

R/
W

AUGUSTA LN (EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
TH

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

L=169.93'
R=839.62'
CH=169.64'
S 02°44'56" W

EXISTING PATH

880

890

900 910

92
0 930

93093
0

94
0

95
0

878

882
884

886

888 89
2 894

896

896

896

898

902

904

906

908 912 91
4

91
6 918

922 92
4

926 92
692
6

928 92
892
8

93
2 93293
2

93
4

93
6

93
8

94
2

94
4

94
6

94
8

95
2

95
4

930

930

926

926

928

928

932

932

934

934

936

936

89
0

90
0

910

92
0

930

89
2

89
4

89
6

89
8

902 904 906 908 912
914

916

918

922

924

926

928

70
' B

U
FF

ER
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PER CODE MIN. 150' (300' AVG. ZONING BUFFER) REQUEST ELIMINATION

70
' B

UF
FE

R
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PROPERTY/ ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

LOT 66
21,774 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 67
21,778 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 69
65,481 SF
1.50 AC

(TWO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS)

LOT 68
21,798 SF
0.50 AC

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

10
0.

94
'

215.14'
10

0.
94

'

215.14'

147.58'

14
7.

58
'

147.5'

14
7.

58
'

17
5.

57
'

130'

13
0.

12
'

64
.1

9'

84.69'

400.27'

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

174.06'

412.7'

53
.7

8'

61.01'

10
6.

08
'

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
ID

 (
G

A
 W

ES
T)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

FI
LE

 N
A
M

E:
 I

:\
C
U

S
TO

M
ER

S
_P

R
O

JE
C
TS

\9
38

 J
oh

n 
R
ei

d\
93

8-
20

-0
56

 S
er

en
be

 1
0 

A
cr

es
\E

ng
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

93
8-

20
-0

56
-C

-P
LA

N
-S

IT
E.

dw
g 

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

:8
/1

8/
20

20
 U

S
ER

:C
H

R
IS

 O
S
H

EA

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
20

  
 |

  
 S

O
U

TH
EA

S
TE

R
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
, 

IN
C
. 

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
 I

TS
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R
E 

TH
E 

 P
R
O

PE
R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
Y 

N
O

T 
B
E 

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
ED

, 
PU

B
LI

S
H

ED
 O

R
 U

S
ED

 I
N

 A
N

Y 
W

A
Y 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

PR
O

JE
C
T 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

T:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C1.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

08/18/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

NOTES:
1. EXISTING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM SURVEY'S

DATED SEPTEMBER 2009 AND SEPTEMBER 2014.
2. THE PROPOSED REZONING PLAN ASSUMES A REQUEST

FOR A VARIANCE TO REMOVE THE ZONING DISTRICT
BOUNDARY FROM 150' MIN. TO 0' MIN.

3. IT IS ASSUMED THAT FIVE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ARE
RETAINED FOR FUTURE LOTS NOT WITHIN THE
PROPOSED 10-ACRE REZONING, TO BE ADDED WITHIN
SERENBE DEVELOPMENT HM-MU DISTRICT.

4. LOT 66, 67 AND 68 WILL UTILIZE ONE HM-MU
DEVELOPMENT RIGHT, LOT 69 WILL HAVE TWO
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS WITHIN THE 1.5 ACRE
BOUNDARY TO HAVE FUTURE SUBDIVISION OPTION.

5. THE DRIVE OFF OF ATLANTA NEWNAN ROAD WILL ONLY
SERVE THE MOST EASTERN OF THESE TWO AVAILABLE
LOTS AND WILL NOT CONNECT THE LOTS VIA A DRIVE.

6. ANY DRIVE DEVELOPED BY THE OWNERS OF LOT 69 &
69+ OFF OF AUGUSTA LANE WILL FOLLOW THE
PROPERTY LINE AS SHOWN ON THE CURRENT SITE
PLAN.

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD
PALMETTO, GA 30268
PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.
2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30066
PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 2014

SITE AREA: 10

NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE 70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD
ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED
09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)

michael.morton
Text Box
Exhibit "B"



0 0 1 1mi

Date: 4/24/2020 ±Map Size: 8.5x11 (LETTER)

Fulton County GIS
Fulton County provides the data on this map for your personal use "as is". The data are not guaranteed
 to be accurate, correct, or complete. The feature locations epicted in these maps are approximate and

are not necessarily accurate to surveying or engineering standards. Fulton County assumes no responsibility
for losses resulting from the use these data, even if Fulton County is

advised of the possibility of such losses

michael.morton
Text Box
SITE





Letter of Intent  
John C. Reid 
August 20, 

2020  

Summary: My name is John Reid. I own ten vacant acres of land that is 
currently zoned RL, and is essentially surrounded by Serenbe. I have 
spent many months and much expense to finalize development plans for 
the ten acres. I have final approval for a minor sub-division that requires 
no further action of the City.   

I come before the City with a proposal that I believe is better for 
everyone than my current plan. It preserves highly visible existing open 
space without compromising my economic viability. In my opinion, the 
proposal is better aligned with the vision, plans, and ordinances of the 
City of Chattahoochee Hills.   

Staff has advised that the City’s approval requires two actions, a rezoning 
from RL to HM-MU and a buffer variance along the property’s northern 
and eastern borders.    

Rezoning would allow for seven acres of open space to be 
preserved along Deer Hollow’s southern border where it can be 
seen from the road, while restricting residential development to 
three acres along the northern border.    

Two of the four proposed lots are conforming without the variance.  The 
variance would make possible the other two lots, which are critical to 
the economic viability of the plan to me. They are on the Northern border 
of the property adjoining Serenbe land. One lot (Lot 69) extends to 
Atlanta-Newnan (assuming a normal 70” buffer)/ Without the variance to 
the North and the East, the lots would need to be sited in the open space 
which we are trying to preserve.   

 of 1 3



Both actions have been discussed at the Planning Commission 
meeting on August 13, 2020. The rezoning was approved then. The 
variance application was discussed, and is to be brought back to 
them for a public hearing once the variance is advertised. Serenbe is 
our neighbor along the northern property line, and approves both the 
rezoning and the variance.  

Through the actions proposed above, the City will preserve seven acres 
of open space and restrict development of the remaining three acres to 
four residential lots with five development rights (Lot 69 will have two 
development rights). 

Specifics: I, John Reid, the applicant, own two parcels on Atlanta-
Newnan Road. One of these parcels is 3.0 acres and the other is 7.0 
acres. Viewed together, they are a 10-acre parcel known by the 
community as Deer Hollow. Importantly, both parcels are beautiful open 
space. 

Deer Hollow is surrounded by Serenbe, with few exceptions. It can be 
readily seen just before you enter Serenbe from Atlanta- Newnan Road. 
All Serenbe residents are well aware of it - both because of its visibility 
and because of its use as a venue for many fund-raisers, music events, 
and performances of the Terminus Ballet. 

In addition to its open space, beauty and its use by the community, it is 
historically important. The Shell family home site was here, and Shell 
Road was the previous name of Atlanta-Newnan Road. 

I have owned the property since 2009, and I now want to develop it. I 
currently have an approved minor subdivision (“The RL Option”) for 
Deer Hollow, which would divide the parcel into three 3+acre parcels. I 
now realize that such a sub-division would eliminate the open space on 
the property, and I think this plan (“The HM-MU Plan”) is a way to 
preserve the open space in a manner that is acceptable to me. 

This application is made because I believe the HM-MU Plan is a better 
plan for Deer Hollow - when compared to the RL option which is already 
approved. I believe it preserves the economic viability for me, and I 
believe it is better for Serenbe and for Chattahoochee Hills. The MU Plan 

 of 2 3



preserves the existing open space, and is more aligned with the vision, 
plans, and ordinances of the City of Chattahoochee Hills. 

I come before the City because The HM-MU Plan requires action from 
the city for two reasons: 

1. To request rezoning Deer Hollow from RL to HM-MU. HM-MU 
Zoning will preserve 7.0 acres (70%) of open space on the southern 
side of Deer Hollow, while allowing for four lots on 3.0 acres (30%) 
on the northern side, This, of course, is not possible with RL 
zoning. Deer Hollow would become a part of Serenbe as a result of 
this rezoning. 

2. To request a buffer variance on the north and east side. Once the 
rezoning is approved, the City advises me that The HM-MU Plan 
requires a buffer variance along part of the north and east sides of 
Deer Hollow. In my opinion, both variances are simple. To the 
north, we want the right to build close to a neighbor (Serenbe) 
that fully agrees. To the east, we simply are asking for a 70” 
standard buffer for the Lot (Lot 69), instead of the 150” 
minimum buffer that would be required because we are on the 
edge of Serenbe. The importance of this variance cannot be 
underestimated:  Two of the lots are sited here, because I wanted 
to preserve the open space on the southern side. So the buffer 
variance relates to two of the four lots. And the viability of the HM-
MU Plan rests on the creation of four lots, not two lots. My own 
economic viability cannot be preserved without the variance. 

In summary, I respectfully request that the City approve rezoning 
Deer Hollow from RL to HM-MU, and to waive the above-referenced 
buffer requirement. Serenbe, the land owner on this northern border 
of Deer Hollow, supports the rezoning and the variance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John C. Reid 
8390 Hearn Road  
Chattahoochee Hills, GA 30268

 of 3 3



2470 Sandy Plains Rd 

Marietta, GA  30066 

Phone (770) 321-3936 

Fax (770) 321-3935 

           info@seengineering.com 

 
 
August 18, 2020 
 
Mike Morton 
City of Chattahoochee Hills 
6505 Rico Road, Suite A 
Chattahoochee Hills, Ga. 30268 
 
RE: John C. Reid Deer Hollow 
 Variance Compliance Statement 
 Zoning Buffer Variance 
  
 
Dear Mike,  
 
 SEI is submitting this application for a variance on behalf of John C. Reid. Following 
is a statement of variance compliance within the Zoning Ordinance as required for the 
application. 
 

A. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular 
Property in question because of its size, shape or topography. 

The particular property’s topography and vegetation lends the natural 
subdividing of land as presented in the concept plan submitted. 

B. The application of this Zoning Ordinance to the particular piece of Property would 
create an unnecessary Hardship 

The current landscape and open space benefits the public and is outside the 
zoning buffer, lending the proposed lots and home sites within said buffer.  By 
platting lots outside this said buffer, this is a hardship to the particular piece of 
Property and to the public with less benefit to open space. 

C. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of Property involved 
This particular conditions with this piece of Property is it lies adjacent to 
Serenbe owned Property which is the same development nature of the 
property with variance, which buffer requirements would not be required with 
future similar zoning.  

D. Such conditions are not the result of any actions of the Property owner 
The conditions are a result of the nature of the land, and not the actions of the 
property owner. 

E. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good nor impair 
this purposes or intent of this Zoning Ordinance 

The relief will increase the public good and not impair the purpose nor intent of 
the Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Christopher O’Shea, PE 
Southeastern Engineering, Inc.  
 



46

132

47

SS

SS

SS

● ● ●

●●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●

●
● ●

●
●

●

● ●
● ● ●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF
#4RB

IPF
#4RB

IPF #4RB
3.3' WEST

IPF
#4RB

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

XX
X

XXXXXXXXX

X
X

XXXXX
XXXXX

AT
LA

N
TA

-N
EW

N
AN

 R
O

AD

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W
18.58'

L=221.60'
R=792.23'
CH=220.88'
S 16°33'14" W

IPS
#4RB

HOLDING TANK
W/ SERVICE
STUBS

IPS
#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R/
W

R/
W

AUGUSTA LN (EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
TH

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

N/F
SERENBE PROPERTIES, LLC

(FUTURE PHASE)

L=169.93'
R=839.62'
CH=169.64'
S 02°44'56" W

EXISTING PATH

880

890

900 910

92
0 930

93093
0

94
0

95
0

878

882
884

886

888 89
2 894

896

896

896

898

902

904

906

908 912 91
4

91
6 918

922 92
4 926 92

692
6

928 92
8

92
8

93
2 93293
2

93
4

93
6

93
8

94
2

94
4

94
6

94
8

95
2

95
4

930

930

926

926

928

928

932

932

934

934

936

936

89
0

90
0

910

92
0

930

89
2

89
4

89
6

89
8

902 904 906 908 912
914

916

918

922

924

926

928

70
' B

U
FF

ER
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PER CODE MIN. 150' (300' AVG. ZONING BUFFER) REQUEST ELIMINATION

70
' B

UF
FE

R
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PROPERTY/ ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT EXISTING RL ZONING TO BECOME HM-MU

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
ID

 (
G

A
 W

ES
T)

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD
PALMETTO, GA 30268
PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.
2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30066
PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 2014

SITE AREA: 10

NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE 70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD
ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED
09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

FI
LE

 N
A
M

E:
 I

:\
C
U

S
TO

M
ER

S
_P

R
O

JE
C
TS

\9
38

 J
oh

n 
R
ei

d\
93

8-
20

-0
56

 S
er

en
be

 1
0 

A
cr

es
\E

ng
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

93
8-

20
-0

56
-C

-P
LA

N
-S

IT
E.

dw
g 

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

:8
/1

8/
20

20
 U

S
ER

:C
H

R
IS

 O
S
H

EA

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
20

  
 |

  
 S

O
U

TH
EA

S
TE

R
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
, 

IN
C
. 

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
 I

TS
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R
E 

TH
E 

 P
R
O

PE
R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
Y 

N
O

T 
B
E 

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
ED

, 
PU

B
LI

S
H

ED
 O

R
 U

S
ED

 I
N

 A
N

Y 
W

A
Y 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

PR
O

JE
C
T 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

T:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

V0.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

08/18/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

NOTES:
1. EXISTING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM SURVEY'S

DATED SEPTEMBER 2009 AND SEPTEMBER 2014.
2. THE PROPOSED REZONING PLAN ASSUMES A REQUEST

FOR A VARIANCE TO REMOVE THE ZONING DISTRICT
BOUNDARY FROM 150' MIN. TO 0' MIN.



U

G

P

EB

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

46

132

47

134

13
1

13
0

12
9

12
8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●
●
●

●

●

●

●

●
●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF
#4RB

IPF
#4RB

IPF #4RB
3.3' WEST

IPF
#4RB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

AT
LA

N
TA

-N
EW

N
AN

 R
O

AD

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W
18.58'

L=221.60'
R=792.23'
CH=220.88'
S 16°33'14" W

IPS
#4RB

S

S

HOLDING TANK
W/ SERVICE
STUBS

IPS
#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R/
W

R/
W

AUGUSTA LN (EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
TH

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

L=169.93'
R=839.62'
CH=169.64'
S 02°44'56" W

EXISTING PATH

880

890

900 910

92
0 930

93093
0

94
0

95
0

878

882
884

886

888 89
2 894

896

896

896

898

902

904

906

908 912 91
4

91
6 918

922 92
4

926 92
692
6

928 92
892
8

93
2 93293
2

93
4

93
6

93
8

94
2

94
4

94
6

94
8

95
2

95
4

930

930

926

926

928

928

932

932

934

934

936

936

89
0

90
0

910

92
0

930

89
2

89
4

89
6

89
8

902 904 906 908 912
914

916

918

922

924

926

928

70
' B

U
FF

ER
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PER CODE MIN. 150' (300' AVG. ZONING BUFFER) REQUEST ELIMINATION

70
' B

UF
FE

R
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PROPERTY/ ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

LOT 66
21,774 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 67
21,778 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 69
65,481 SF
1.50 AC

(TWO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS)

LOT 68
21,798 SF
0.50 AC

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

10
0.

94
'

215.14'
10

0.
94

'

215.14'

147.58'

14
7.

58
'

147.5'

14
7.

58
'

17
5.

57
'

130'

13
0.

12
'

64
.1

9'

84.69'

400.27'

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

174.06'

412.7'

53
.7

8'

61.01'

10
6.

08
'

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
ID

 (
G

A
 W

ES
T)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

FI
LE

 N
A
M

E:
 I

:\
C
U

S
TO

M
ER

S
_P

R
O

JE
C
TS

\9
38

 J
oh

n 
R
ei

d\
93

8-
20

-0
56

 S
er

en
be

 1
0 

A
cr

es
\E

ng
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

93
8-

20
-0

56
-C

-P
LA

N
-S

IT
E.

dw
g 

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

:8
/1

8/
20

20
 U

S
ER

:C
H

R
IS

 O
S
H

EA

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
20

  
 |

  
 S

O
U

TH
EA

S
TE

R
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
, 

IN
C
. 

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
 I

TS
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R
E 

TH
E 

 P
R
O

PE
R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
Y 

N
O

T 
B
E 

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
ED

, 
PU

B
LI

S
H

ED
 O

R
 U

S
ED

 I
N

 A
N

Y 
W

A
Y 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

PR
O

JE
C
T 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

T:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C1.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

08/18/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

NOTES:
1. EXISTING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM SURVEY'S

DATED SEPTEMBER 2009 AND SEPTEMBER 2014.
2. THE PROPOSED REZONING PLAN ASSUMES A REQUEST

FOR A VARIANCE TO REMOVE THE ZONING DISTRICT
BOUNDARY FROM 150' MIN. TO 0' MIN.

3. IT IS ASSUMED THAT FIVE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ARE
RETAINED FOR FUTURE LOTS NOT WITHIN THE
PROPOSED 10-ACRE REZONING, TO BE ADDED WITHIN
SERENBE DEVELOPMENT HM-MU DISTRICT.

4. LOT 66, 67 AND 68 WILL UTILIZE ONE HM-MU
DEVELOPMENT RIGHT, LOT 69 WILL HAVE TWO
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS WITHIN THE 1.5 ACRE
BOUNDARY TO HAVE FUTURE SUBDIVISION OPTION.

5. THE DRIVE OFF OF ATLANTA NEWNAN ROAD WILL ONLY
SERVE THE MOST EASTERN OF THESE TWO AVAILABLE
LOTS AND WILL NOT CONNECT THE LOTS VIA A DRIVE.

6. ANY DRIVE DEVELOPED BY THE OWNERS OF LOT 69 &
69+ OFF OF AUGUSTA LANE WILL FOLLOW THE
PROPERTY LINE AS SHOWN ON THE CURRENT SITE
PLAN.

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD
PALMETTO, GA 30268
PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.
2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30066
PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 2014

SITE AREA: 10

NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE 70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD
ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED
09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)





michael.morton
Text Box
Draft Page from  Minor Subdivision Plat



 

 

 

MAYOR 

Tom Reed 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Ruby Foster 

Richard Schmidt 

Laurie Searle  

Alan Merrill 

Troy Bettis 

 
 

CITY MANAGER 

Robert T. Rokovitz 

 
 

 
www.chatthillsga.us 
 
(770) 463-8881 
 
Fax (770) 463-8550 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
                                                          6505 Rico Road  Chattahoochee Hills  Georgia  30268 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 

 

 Date:   October 6, 2020 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From:  Mike Morton, Community Development Director 

Subject: Serenbe Deer Hollow Concept Plan 
 

 

John Reid has presented an application for approval of a Concept Plan for the ten acres 

currently under consideration for rezoning to HM-MU (Mixed-Use Hamlet).  The plan 

proposes three half-acre lots and one 1½-acre lot, and seven acres of open space. 
 

 

Concept Plan 

The Concept plan is the first step in the development approval process. Applications 

for development, whether a preliminary plat, a Land Disturbance Permit, or Building 

Permit, are evaluated, in part, on their consistency with the approved concept plan.   

 

A Concept Plan is conceptual in nature.  It is typically approved before the real 

engineering work is done.  Concept Plan approval is not the same as site plan 

approval.  It is not a final representation of the location of all site features.  It is not 

uncommon for the plan to undergo minor changes before development occurs.  Certain 

site features can change before approval of the final site plan and yet remain consistent 

with the concept. 

 

The concept plan will demonstrate that the developer has a handle on the major 

requirements of the zoning and development regulations, and a demonstration that the 

property is suitable for the proposed use.  It also documents both the city’s and the 

developer’s understanding about what will be built on the property. 
 

 

Property Description 

The property is ten acres in two parcels on the west side of Atlanta Newnan Road 

between Selborne Way and Selborne Lane.  It has about 400 feet of frontage on 

Atlanta Newnan Road and averages about 1100 feet deep.  It is currently zoned RL, 

with a pending application for a rezoning to HM-MU.  The property is vacant, with an 

old shed and a freestanding chimney (please see the attached Historic Commission 

report).  There is a cleared area in the front of the property but the majority is wooded. 

 

 

 

http://www.chatthillsga.us/


2 

The property is surrounded to the south and west by the Serenbe hamlet, zoned HM-MU (Mixed-

Use Hamlet).  The land that lies to the north of the western half of the property is more of the 

Serenbe Hamlet (zoned HM-MU), and the land that lies directly north of the eastern half of the 

property is vacant land owned by Serenbe Properties LLC and zoned RL (Rural).  Across Atlanta 

Newnan Road to the east is a large undeveloped parcel, zoned RL and under separate ownership.  

Off the back corner of the property to the south is the crossroads neighborhood of Serenbe, and 

off the back corner to the north is Augusta Lane, a gravel drive in Serenbe serving three 

residential lots, two of which are currently undeveloped. 

 

 

Discussion 

According to Chapter 26 Subdivision and Land Development, Section 26-59(d),  
The basis of the planning commission's review and the city council's action on a 
concept plan shall be whether the concept plan is consistent with the purposes and 
requirements of this chapter, the zoning ordinance, and all other ordinances that relate 
to the proposed development, as well as the comprehensive plan and other plans 
adopted by the city. 

 

The proposed Concept Plan meets the requirements for uses and Open Space.  The zoning 

requires district buffer with a minimum depth of 150 feet (and an average of 300 feet) where the 

property meets the RL district.  This means a buffer would be required covering the majority of 

the two easternmost proposed lots.  To resolve this conflict the applicant has applied for a 

variance to the buffer requirements.   

 

The applicant has an approved minor subdivision of the subject property that was approved 

before this proposal to rezone.  This minor subdivision, if recorded, would create three lots of 3+ 

acres in the RL district.   

 

After the Planning Commission meeting, staff received the attached report from the Historic 

Commission, detailing some of the history of the subject property.  According to the city’s 

Subdivision Regulations, 26-171(h)(7) open space preservation areas shall include the historic 

and/or archaeological sites when they are present on the site.  While the attached report is not a 

formal declaration of the presence of a historic site on the property, Council might want to 

consider the information when reviewing the proposed concept plan. 

 

 

Previous Action 

The property is currently under consideration for a rezoning to HM-MU.  The applicant 

has also applied for a variance to eliminate the required district buffer, which is also on 

today’s agenda for a public hearing.  The proposed rezoning was heard by the Planning 

Commission on August 13th, yielding a recommendation for approval, conditioned on 

the approval of a variance.  On September 1st, the City Council opened a public hearing 

on the rezoning and continued the hearing until it could be considered in combination 

with the proposed variance.  The first read of the variance before City Council was 

September 1st and the public hearing is on today’s agenda 

 



3 

The proposed Concept Plan would necessarily rely on the approval of the rezoning and the 

variance. 

 

The Planning Commission considered to proposed Concept Plan at their regular meeting on 

September 10th.  The planning commission voted unanimously (3-0) to recommend approval 

of the concept plan.  The attached report of the Historic Commission was received after the 

Planning Commission meeting and was not considered in their recommendation. 

 

 

Staff Recommendations 

Contingent on the approval of the rezoning to HM-MU and the buffer variance, staff 

recommends approval of the concept plan 

 

Attachments: 

Historic Commission report 

Concept Plan  



1 
 

Historic Commission Report 

Shell Family 
 

Pursuant to Section 2(i)(1) and (8) of the City of Chattahoochee Hills Code of Ordinances, and pursuant 

to Article IV, Section 2 of the Bylaws of the Chattahoochee Hills Historic Commission, the Historic 

Commission shall identify sites that are associated with the history of the City and sites that create the 

unique cultural landscape of the city, and the Commission shall share said information among members 

of the Commission and with City staff.  

At the regular meeting of the Historic Commission on September 14, 2020, the Commission discussed 

the extant ruins of the old Shell Family Homestead located along the Atlanta-Newnan Road on a 

property otherwise known as Deer Hollow. This discussion, and subsequent investigation, have yielded 

the following information.  

This site has been positively identified as the original Shell family homestead by two members of the 

Shell family who reside in the area. It is associated with James Parks Shell, who had 21 children.  Many 

of the Shell descendants still live in the area. This site was further identified as the location of the Shell 

family reunion, that had taken place in this location.  The original Shell homestead would have been 

located on 800 acres.  A tenant house associated with the property is still extant and located a short 

distance away on Atlanta Newnan Road.  

The family BBQ was held on the site for 53 years before relocating to the New Hope Methodist Church 

upon the death of James Shell.  Attendees would number in the 200s-300s for the family event. This 

event has become the New Hope Methodist Church Annual BBQ.  The BBQ honors James Shell and Rev. 

Stephen Shell. The property was sold out of the family around 1985 by a grand-daughter of James Parks 

Shell.  

Portions of the house purportedly were constructed from a repurposed log school house that had 

become obsolete when the modern school was built in Palmetto. Family members can still recall the old 

timbers used as part of the wall. Of other historical interest is that fact that a line of boxwood shrubs 

brought to the homestead with the original owners was propagated and shared widely throughout the 

community.  It is estimated that the lineage of the boxwoods extends back 200 years. The family 

maintains photos and has offered copies of them.  

The chimney that survives on the property today was part of a BBQ pit connected to the original 

homestead.   

There are two other documented historic properties connected with the Shell Family.  There is a 

structure near the intersection of Capps Ferry Road constructed c. 1900-1909 that was documented in 

the South Fulton Scenic Byways Historic Context.  This was a gabled ell cottage, and a chicken coop was 

located on the property. Another structure was identified in the South Fulton Scenic Byways Historic 

Context as the Shell House at 6875 Campbellton Redwine Road.  This was built by Reverend Stephen P. 

Shell, charter member of the New Hope Methodist Church and circuit rider.  It is identified as a 2-story 

plantation plain, wood farm house with a side gabled roof.  The house has a five-bay plan with a full 

width first story verandah, six outbuildings include a shed, well house, chicken coop, and three smaller 

barns.   



2 
 

Please also see below an article from the History of Palmetto that describes the reunion and the various 

members of the Shell family referenced above.  

 



46

132

47

SS

SS

SS

● ● ●

●●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●
●
●

● ●
●

●

●
● ●

●
●

●

● ●
● ● ●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲

▲▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲
▲▲

▲▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲
▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF
#4RB

IPF
#4RB

IPF #4RB
3.3' WEST

IPF
#4RB

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

XX
X

XXXXXXXXX

X
X

XXXXX
XXXXX

AT
LA

N
TA

-N
EW

N
AN

 R
O

AD

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W
18.58'

L=221.60'
R=792.23'
CH=220.88'
S 16°33'14" W

IPS
#4RB

HOLDING TANK
W/ SERVICE
STUBS

IPS
#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R/
W

R/
W

AUGUSTA LN (EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
TH

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

N/F
SERENBE PROPERTIES, LLC

(FUTURE PHASE)

L=169.93'
R=839.62'
CH=169.64'
S 02°44'56" W

EXISTING PATH

880

890

900 910

92
0 930

93093
0

94
0

95
0

878

882
884

886

888 89
2 894

896

896

896

898

902

904

906

908 912 91
4

91
6 918

922 92
4 926 92

692
6

928 92
8

92
8

93
2 93293
2

93
4

93
6

93
8

94
2

94
4

94
6

94
8

95
2

95
4

930

930

926

926

928

928

932

932

934

934

936

936

89
0

90
0

910

92
0

930

89
2

89
4

89
6

89
8

902 904 906 908 912
914

916

918

922

924

926

928

70
' B

U
FF

ER
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PER CODE MIN. 150' (300' AVG. ZONING BUFFER) REQUEST ELIMINATION

70
' B

UF
FE

R
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PROPERTY/ ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT EXISTING RL ZONING TO BECOME HM-MU

EXISTING BOUNDARY TO BE ADJUSTED, SEE FINAL PLAT

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
ID

 (
G

A
 W

ES
T)

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD
PALMETTO, GA 30268
PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.
2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30066
PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 2014

SITE AREA: 10

NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE 70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD
ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED
09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

FI
LE

 N
A
M

E:
 I

:\
C
U

S
TO

M
ER

S
_P

R
O

JE
C
TS

\9
38

 J
oh

n 
R
ei

d\
93

8-
20

-0
56

 S
er

en
be

 1
0 

A
cr

es
\E

ng
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

93
8-

20
-0

56
-C

-P
LA

N
-S

IT
E.

dw
g 

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

:8
/1

8/
20

20
 U

S
ER

:C
H

R
IS

 O
S
H

EA

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
20

  
 |

  
 S

O
U

TH
EA

S
TE

R
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
, 

IN
C
. 

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
 I

TS
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R
E 

TH
E 

 P
R
O

PE
R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
Y 

N
O

T 
B
E 

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
ED

, 
PU

B
LI

S
H

ED
 O

R
 U

S
ED

 I
N

 A
N

Y 
W

A
Y 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

PR
O

JE
C
T 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

T:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

V0.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

08/18/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

NOTES:
1. EXISTING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM SURVEY'S

DATED SEPTEMBER 2009 AND SEPTEMBER 2014.
2. THE PROPOSED REZONING PLAN ASSUMES A REQUEST

FOR A VARIANCE TO REMOVE THE ZONING DISTRICT
BOUNDARY FROM 150' MIN. TO 0' MIN.



U

G

P

EB

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

U

G

P

46

132

47

134

13
1

13
0

12
9

12
8

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●
●
●

●

●

●

●

●
●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲▲

▲▲▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲ ▲ ▲ ▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲
▲

▲

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

IPF
#4RB

IPF
#4RB

IPF #4RB
3.3' WEST

IPF
#4RB

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

AT
LA

N
TA

-N
EW

N
AN

 R
O

AD

41"HW

45"HW

32"PINE

36"HW

S 08°32'48" W
18.58'

L=221.60'
R=792.23'
CH=220.88'
S 16°33'14" W

IPS
#4RB

S

S

HOLDING TANK
W/ SERVICE
STUBS

IPS
#4RB

15"HW

28"HW

TWIN 24"HW

30"HW

R/
W

R/
W

AUGUSTA LN (EXISTING GRAVEL ROAD)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 P

A
TH

FIREPLACE

WELL HOUSE

WELL

6" BRICK WALL

SHED

L=169.93'
R=839.62'
CH=169.64'
S 02°44'56" W

EXISTING PATH

880

890

900 910

92
0 930

93093
0

94
0

95
0

878

882
884

886

888 89
2 894

896

896

896

898

902

904

906

908 912 91
4

91
6 918

922 92
4

926 92
692
6

928 92
892
8

93
2 93293
2

93
4

93
6

93
8

94
2

94
4

94
6

94
8

95
2

95
4

930

930

926

926

928

928

932

932

934

934

936

936

89
0

90
0

910

92
0

930

89
2

89
4

89
6

89
8

902 904 906 908 912
914

916

918

922

924

926

928

70
' B

U
FF

ER
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PER CODE MIN. 150' (300' AVG. ZONING BUFFER) REQUEST ELIMINATION

70
' B

UF
FE

R
60

' S
ET

BA
CK

PROPERTY/ ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

LOT 66
21,774 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 67
21,778 SF
0.50 AC

LOT 69
65,481 SF
1.50 AC

(TWO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS)

LOT 68
21,798 SF
0.50 AC

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY FIELD LOCATE

10
0.

94
'

215.14'
10

0.
94

'

215.14'

147.58'

14
7.

58
'

147.5'

14
7.

58
'

17
5.

57
'

130'

13
0.

12
'

64
.1

9'

84.69'

400.27'

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

ZONING LINE

174.06'

412.7'

53
.7

8'

61.01'

10
6.

08
'

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT: RL
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: HM-MU

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 50 ft.

50 10050

G
R
ID

 (
G

A
 W

ES
T)

D
A

TE

24
70

 Sa
nd

y P
lai

ns
 Ro

ad
  M

ari
ett

a, 
Ge

org
ia 

 30
06

6
41

7 S
elb

orn
e W

ay
 Su

ite
 A 

Pa
lm

ett
o, 

Go
rgi

a  
30

26
8

tel
: 7

70
-3

21
-3

93
6

ww
w.

se
en

gin
ee

rin
g.c

om

SO
UT

HE
AS

TE
RN

 EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G,

 IN
C.

N
o

IS
SU

ED
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

FI
LE

 N
A
M

E:
 I

:\
C
U

S
TO

M
ER

S
_P

R
O

JE
C
TS

\9
38

 J
oh

n 
R
ei

d\
93

8-
20

-0
56

 S
er

en
be

 1
0 

A
cr

es
\E

ng
\C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n\

93
8-

20
-0

56
-C

-P
LA

N
-S

IT
E.

dw
g 

PL
O

T 
D

A
TE

:8
/1

8/
20

20
 U

S
ER

:C
H

R
IS

 O
S
H

EA

©
 C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

20
20

  
 |

  
 S

O
U

TH
EA

S
TE

R
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R
IN

G
, 

IN
C
. 

TH
IS

 D
R
A
W

IN
G

 A
N

D
 I

TS
 R

EP
R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 A
R
E 

TH
E 

 P
R
O

PE
R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 A

N
D

 M
A
Y 

N
O

T 
B
E 

 R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
ED

, 
PU

B
LI

S
H

ED
 O

R
 U

S
ED

 I
N

 A
N

Y 
W

A
Y 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

W
R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F 
TH

IS
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

Project No.:

Designed By:

Issue Date:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
O

W
N

ED
/D

EV
EL

O
PE

D
 B

Y
:

24
 H

O
U

R
 C

O
N

TA
C

T 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N

PR
O

JE
C
T 

LO
C
A
TE

D
 A

T:

THE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL  BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  IT IS THE OWNER/DEVELOPER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY
EXISTING UTILITY CAPACITY PRIOR TO INITIATING DESIGN. THE  ENGINEER MAKES NO GUARANTEES, NEITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, REGARDING EXISTING  UTILITY LOCATION, CAPACITY OR CONDITION.

FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SE
R

EN
B

E 
10

-A
C

R
ES

 R
EZ

O
N

IN
G

LL
. 4

5,
 8

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
82

00
 A

TL
A

N
TA

 N
EW

N
A

N
 R

O
A

D
C

H
A

TT
A

H
O

O
C

H
EE

 H
IL

LS
, G

A
 3

02
68

FU
LT

O
N

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D

83
90

 H
EA

R
N

 R
D

PA
LM

ET
TO

, G
A

 3
02

68
PH

O
N

E:
 4

04
-3

72
-4

42
2

R
EI

D
C

U
R

TI
S@

IC
LO

U
D

.C
O

M

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

C1.0.1

938-20-056

93
8-

20
-0

56

08/18/20

CLO

JO
H

N
 C

. R
EI

D
   

40
4-

37
2-

44
22

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

NOTES:
1. EXISTING INFORMATION PROVIDED FROM SURVEY'S

DATED SEPTEMBER 2009 AND SEPTEMBER 2014.
2. THE PROPOSED REZONING PLAN ASSUMES A REQUEST

FOR A VARIANCE TO REMOVE THE ZONING DISTRICT
BOUNDARY FROM 150' MIN. TO 0' MIN.

3. IT IS ASSUMED THAT FIVE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS ARE
RETAINED FOR FUTURE LOTS NOT WITHIN THE
PROPOSED 10-ACRE REZONING, TO BE ADDED WITHIN
SERENBE DEVELOPMENT HM-MU DISTRICT.

4. LOT 66, 67 AND 68 WILL UTILIZE ONE HM-MU
DEVELOPMENT RIGHT, LOT 69 WILL HAVE TWO
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS WITHIN THE 1.5 ACRE
BOUNDARY TO HAVE FUTURE SUBDIVISION OPTION.

5. THE DRIVE OFF OF ATLANTA NEWNAN ROAD WILL ONLY
SERVE THE MOST EASTERN OF THESE TWO AVAILABLE
LOTS AND WILL NOT CONNECT THE LOTS VIA A DRIVE.

6. ANY DRIVE DEVELOPED BY THE OWNERS OF LOT 69 &
69+ OFF OF AUGUSTA LANE WILL FOLLOW THE
PROPERTY LINE AS SHOWN ON THE CURRENT SITE
PLAN.

SITE DATA
OWNER/DEVELOPER: CONTACT: JOHN C. REID

8390 HEARN RD
PALMETTO, GA 30268
PHONE: 404-372-4422

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: SOUTHEASTERN ENGINEERING, INC.
2470 SANDY PLAINS ROAD
MARIETTA, GA 30066
PHONE: 770.321.3936

BOUNDARY: BOUNDARY SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 9, 2009

TOPOGRAPHY: SURVEY BY SEI, DATED SEPT. 2014

SITE AREA: 10

NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

DENSITY: 4 LOTS / 10 ACRES = 0.40 UNITS PER ACRE

OPEN SPACE 70%

AVERAGE LOT 32,684 SF

FLOOD INFO: THIS SITE NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD
ZONE PER FEMA FLOOD PANELS # 13121C0438F, DATED
09/18/2013.

EXISTING ZONING: RL - RURAL DISTRICT, HM-MU (PROPOSED)



1 
 

 
Fire Tanker/Pumper 51 

 
REQUEST OF CHATTAHOOCHEE HILLS CITY COUNCIL 

• Replacement of the current Fire Tanker/Pumper that ceased to operate on  
September 9, 2020 

 

 
1996 International E-One Tanker/Pumper received of Fulton County in 2007 

 
 

PURCHASING 
Fire Chief Greg Brett recommends the purchase of a NEW-USED Fire Tanker/Pumper versus 
repair of the current (owned) unit. 
 
Repair of the existing 1996 International E-One Fire Tanker/Pumper has been estimated by 
Williams Fire, Inc. (the fire department’s current service vendor) to require the following 
repair/service: 

 
(given the unit’s current condition with “seized” engine) 

• Dismantle the diesel engine to assess for blown head gasket, cracked head  
or cracked block … determine source of water leak into crankcase … purchase 
and replace damaged components … reassembly   =   $11,000 - $20,000.00 

 
 

Fire Tanker/Pumper units similar to the apparatus pictured on page 3 (2010 – 2019 models) vary 
in price from $140,00 - $300,000.  
 
A lease-purchase program to finance the acquisition of a NEW-USED Fire Tanker/Pumper 
costing up to $250,000.00 (to include “upfitting”) is recommended. The Fire Chief will work with 
the City Manager to select the most reliable, cost-effective, appropriately configured unit with 
warranties available for purchase/delivery before October 31, 2020. 
 



2 
 

 

The following national companies have been contacted as of September 15, 2020, to inquire 
about NEW or NEW-USED apparatus matching the department’s requested configuration for a 
Fire Tanker/Pumper: 

• Fire Line 
• Danko 
• Williams Fire 
• Osco 
• Palmetto Fire 

• Brindlee Mountain 
• Deep South Fire Trucks 
• Delta Tankers 
• DMA Fire Apparatus 
• Fenton Fire 

 
RATIONALE 

A multi-purpose Fire Tanker/Pumper is a REQUIRED component in the Chattahoochee Hills  
Fire Rescue Department (CHFD) fleet based on the following:  
 

• municipal water hydrants are not available within approximately 65% 
of City areas and/or within 1,000 ft of many residential, commercial  
and collateral structures 
 

• the “protective class rating” for the City’s Fire Department operations  
is correlated to the combined capability of all fire apparatus responding  
to a fire incident and those apparatus’ ability to generate an uninterrupted 
“required minimum fire flow” (water) unique to the jurisdiction’s fire hazards 

 
 
CRITICAL FUNCTION 

For CHFD to deliver adequate water, typically up to 6,000 - 10,000 gallons per incident, to 
conduct fast, highly-effective fire suppression, complete extinguishment and/or protection of 
adjacent structures, the department must utilize a tanker/pumper capable of the following: 
 

1. Delivery and/or shuttle of additional water to the scene  
2. Pumping water from a maximum distance of 2,000 ft to another front-line fire apparatus  
3. Transport/Storage of 2,000+ ft of water supply hose for use at fire incidents distant from a 

water source or roadway  
 
 

4. Pumping water for attack hoses when serving as a “first due” engine for initial fire attack  
5. Drafting water from static water sources when fire hydrants are too distant  
6. Capable of navigating unimproved roadways and incident areas  
7. Deployment of 2,000 gal portable (dump) tanks to receive water during water-shuttle 

operations at protracted incidents 
 
Critical features of the Fire Tanker/Pumper include:  
 

1. Diesel 300 horsepower (minimum) engine with automatic transmission 
2. 2,000+ gal water capacity  
3. 2,000 ft (minimum) water-supply hose storage  
4. Transmission-driven water pump with 1,000+ gallon-per-minute, high pressure capability  



3 
 

5. Driver-side, passenger-side and rear water chutes with driver in-cab controls  
6. Speed-lay or cross-lay storage for two 200 ft fire suppression hoses with nozzles  
7. Dump tank rack/storage  
8. Storage for 16 ft and 24 ft extension ladders  
9. Storage for two 5 inch diameter, 10 ft long hard-suction hoses (required for drafting) 
10. Tool storage bins 

 
 

FIRE TANKER/PUMPER CONFIGURATION REFERENCES 

 

 

• High GPM (volume)  
pump capable of  
drafting (vacuum) or 
positive pressure 
pumping 
 

• Pump has multiple 
water intake and 
discharge connections 
for operation as a 
initial fire attack unit or 
in a water supply 
support role    

• 2,000+ gallon water tank 

 

• 2,000 portable water tank  

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

 

 

 

FIRE TANKER/PUMPER DRAFT & SHUTTLE OPERATIONS REFERENCE 

 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

Greg Brett, Chief of Fire & Emergency Management 
September 17, 2020 

 

• Water supply 
hosebed capable 
of 2,000 ft hose-
load 

 

 

 

• Side water chute 

 

• Rear high-
volume water 
chute  




